
 
Page 1 of 2  

Prepared by: Mary Mackenzie 
 

 
 

HYBRID BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Wednesday, February 21, 2024 5:00 PM to 7:30 PM 

Large Conference Room, CBHQ or  
Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/613973795 

Meeting ID: 613 973 795  
 

REGULAR SESSION DRAFT AGENDA  
 

5:00 1. CLOSED SESSION 
6:00 2. Adjourn Closed Session 
6:00 3. Call to Order/Establish Quorum 
6:00 4. Agenda Review (5 min) 
6:05 5. Announcements/Program Updates (10 min) 
6:15 6. *CONSENT AGENDA – Action Items (5 min) 

*In approving the consent agenda, the Board is approving recommendations within each 
committee’s minutes listed below.  
6.1 Draft Minutes of the January 17, 2024 Board of Directors Meeting 
6.2 Draft Minutes of the February 14, 2024 Development Committee Meeting 
6.3 Motion to suspend the bylaws as it pertains to Sara Seigel to extend the term limit 

for another year for Sara – Email Vote, Passed 
6.4 Motion to approve changes to our MOW bank accounts and signers removing former 

employees and adding Darren Daley, Michele Miller and Anna Vaage. – Email Vote, 
Passed 

6.5 Support the Advocacy Recommendation of supporting for Measure N, K and L which 
includes a recommendation to support the Measure N campaign ( Hospital Bond ) 
with a 5,000 dollar donation to support their advocacy efforts.  The committee also 
advocated we write a letter of support for the other measures which includes direct 
language about the need for both the City of Santa Cruz and County of Santa Cruz to 
continue to increase their investment in social service programming which helps 
support the wellbeing of their community and they hope that some funds from the 
general sales tax increases will be redirected to address the growing poverty needs 
of children, seniors and their families. – Email Vote, Passed 

6:20   7. Receive comments from members of the public on “Items not on the Agenda” (5 min) 
6:25 8. BOD Chair Report – Jack Jacobson (5 min) 
6:30 9. CEO Report – Ray Cancino (30 min) 

a) LL Program Presentation  

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/613973795


 
Page 2 of 2  

Prepared by: Mary Mackenzie 
 

b) Elderday ADA and Plan Followup  
c) Enhanced Care Management 

i. Program 
ii.   Highlights 
iii.  Funding 

d) Community Bridges Service Expansion (Monterey and San Benito Counties) 
i. Funding Availability 
ii. Lack of Services and Increased Need 
iii. Less Competition  
iv. ECM Expansion  

7:00 10. Development Report–Tony Nunez/ Anna Vaage (10 min)  
7:10 12. Finance Committee Update – Doug Underhill (15 min)  
7:25 13. Newspaper Articles 

a) Santa Cruz County rolls out Medi-Cal for undocumented residents – KSBW, January 2024 
b) Meals on Wheels Fundraiser Returns  - Aptos Times, January 2024 
c) Pajaro community asked be prepared for another flood in the coming years – KSBW, January 

2024 
d) Learning Lessons From Last Year’s Flood, Pajaro Valley Prepares with Workshop – January 

2024 
e) New program offers dental care, hygiene kits to seniors – The Pajaronian, January 2024 

7:25 14. Items for Next Agenda (5 min) 
7:30 15. Adjourn Regular Meeting 
 
 

Next Meeting: Zoom Only,  
Wednesday, March 20, 2024, 5 pm - 7:30 pm. 

  

2

https://www.ksbw.com/article/santa-cruz-county-rolls-out-medi-cal-for-undocumented-residents/46270536
https://tpgonlinedaily.com/aptos-times-january-15-2024/
https://www.ksbw.com/article/pajaro-community-asked-be-prepared-for-another-flood-in-the-coming-years/46512607
https://www.facebook.com/watch/?v=332711466415113&ref=sharing
https://pajaronian.com/new-program-offers-dental-care-hygiene-kits-to-seniors/


 
Page 1 of 5  

Prepared by: Mary Mackenzie 
 

 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Wednesday, January 17, 2024 5:00 PM to 7:30 PM 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/613973795 
Meeting ID: 613 973 795  

 

Present: Ray Cancino, Tyler Smith, Michele Miller, Mary McMillan, Sara Seigel, Silvia Morales, Nick C., 
Steph Ruhl, Doug Underhill, Lois Sones, Dana Wagner, Lisa Hindman Holbert, Erika Rodriguez, Anna 
Vaage, Aloke Mukherjee 
Minutes (after via Zoom Recording): Mary Mackenzie 
Guest:  

REGULAR SESSION DRAFT MINUTES 
 

5:00 1. CLOSED SESSION 
6:15 2. Adjourn Closed Session 
6:15 3. Call to Order/Establish Quorum 
6:15 4. Agenda Review (5 min) 
 None 
6:20 5. Announcements/Program Updates (10 min) 
 None 
6:30 6. *CONSENT AGENDA – Action Items (5 min) 

*In approving the consent agenda, the Board is approving recommendations within each 
committee’s minutes listed below.  
6.1 Draft Minutes of the November 15, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting 
6.2 Draft Minutes of the December 13, 2023 Governance Committee Meeting 
6.3 Draft Minutes of the January 10, 2024 Governance Committee Meeting 
6.4 Draft Minutes of the December 13, 2023 Audit & Finance Committee Meeting 
6.5 Draft Minutes of the January 10, 2024 Finance Committee Meeting 
6.6 Draft Minutes of the January 11, 2023 Advocacy Committee Meeting 
6.7 Draft Minutes of the December 13, 2023 Development Committee Meeting 
6.8 Draft Minutes of the January 10, 2024 Development Committee Meeting 
6.9 Resolution: Urban and Community Forestry Grant Program- Email Vote 
6.10 Resolution: Approving Participation in the Community Air Grants Program- Email Vote 
6.11 Approval of Agency Board Resolution MOW Bay Fed 

6:35   7. Receive comments from members of the public on “Items not on the Agenda”  

3

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/613973795


 
Page 2 of 5  

Prepared by: Mary Mackenzie 
 

 (5 min) 
  
  
6:40 8. BOD Chair Report – Jack Jacobson (5 min) 
 None 
6:45 9. CEO Report – Ray Cancino (20 min) 

CFO and WIC PD will talk about it, but lots of hard work with auditing. Admin has gotten 
busier when everyone else is slowing down, from licensing and updating forms (Business 
Operations) and the number of new hires that we have had to process (HR). Program 
directors have been working extremely hard as well. A special call out to EED PD and EED 
team who have been busy, enrollments have increased significantly.  
a) WIC Program Presentation  

The big news is that WIC is turning 50 in 2024. First WIC opened in Pineville, KY. 2023 was a 
wonderful year for WIC this year. WIC of Santa Cruz was 1 of 36 organizations nationwide 
to receive the WIC Community Innovation and Outreach Grant funded by the Food 
Research and Action Council, WIC is collaborating with CACFP to do outreach among farm 
worker families to help do outreach for that. WIC of Santa Cruz were also 1 of 4 WIC 
programs in the nation chosen by Vitamin Angels International for a supplemental 
feeding grant to provide organic produce to our WIC families. WIC was recently awarded a 
grant by the Central California Alliance for Health to recruit a Mixtecan Speaking 
Community Health Worker for our ECM program. In the area of collaborations in early 
2023, WIC started a weekly breastfeeding support group with the Watsonville Hospital 
lactation consultant, a WIC breastfeeding peer counselor. And there’s also a Watsonville 
Hospital OT. WIC also started a monthly early prenatal class and food demonstration with 
Second Harvest Food Bank. Just started a monthly childbirth prep class at Watsonville 
Hospital as well. This includes a tour of the hospital and it’s taught by a hospital labor and 
delivery nurse and a WIC peer counselor. Collaborated with ELD to start an ECM there are 
two community health workers working with the ECM Lead. WIC Plus: WIC has continued 
to be a Second Harvest Food Bank distribution site, and we have a monthly distribution. 
In 2023, WIC gave 500 bags of staples from Second Harvest, with the Vitamin Angels grant 
mentioned above, we partnered with a local organic farm, Esperanza Farms and 
distributed over 550 20-pound bags of organic produce to unique families. 2,900 bilingual 
board books to families with children 0-2 years of age. 1,500 Farmer’s Market Coupon 
packets, and $30 per packet. Started distributing food at El Marcado which is operated by 
the Community Health Trust. WIC has worked to make that a WIC registered Farmer’s 
Market and started distributing there. 440 40-count bags of diapers – many thanks to use 
part of a donation, WIC found a low cost supplier, monthly donations starting in August 
2023. Threats to WIC are the Federal Budget and Competition. There’s several local 
organizations wanting to offer those services. Solution: Diversify funding streams, 
increase value of attending WIC, and Advocacy. Please continue to advocate for WIC. Link 
is in the chat. 

4



 
Page 3 of 5  

Prepared by: Mary Mackenzie 
 

https://nwica.salsalabs.org/FY24Budgetapropriations/index.html?eType=EmailBlastCont
ent&eId=c11320bf-2636-4601-bc0e-30a65a9cda2e 
Sounds like an amazing suite of services that WIC is offering to the community. The 
lactation services WIC provided were the main way that a board member was able to 
connect with the community and was able to be part of a group of parents, new parents 
that were participating in those services who ended up being lifelong friends. It’s being a 
part of a community around parenting that creates a sense of belonging and extends into 
the health of a family. Do you still have the co-locations at the different places? There is a 
site in Santa Cruz at 1105 Water St and we’re back at MCR a couple times a month and 
that site is growing. Looking at the possibility of partnering with Santa Cruz Community 
Health Centers at their Ben Lomond Site. As well as WIC has been doing one day a month 
at our Pajaro Site. 

b) CACFP Program Presentation 
CACFP is a nutrituion assistance program. Only sponsor in tri-county area. Through 
monthly reimbursements we put around $4.4M back into local communities with the 
purchases of fresh fruits, produce from local frarmer’s markets and local grocery stores. 
Last year we reimbursed over 1.6M meals and snacks to our daycare home providers. 
Program consultants conduct a minimum of 3 visits a fiscal year and provide technical 
assistance and nutrition education. During Covid CACFP had to go to virtual visits which 
broke down the connection between consultants and providers. But since July CACFP is 
back to in person visits, so they are fostering better relationships between providers and 
consultants. Currently serve 426 daycare home providers, majority Spanish speaking, and 
low-income areas. We work with 4 EED sites and Elderday. One trend with CACFP: Several 
sponsors have closed in surrounding areas. Key is participation and recruitment. Applied 
for daycare expansion funds to help with recruitment efforts for providers that live in low-
income areas. From Feb – May we hope to onboard 50 daycare home providers. A great 
way to stay up to date with CACFP is to subscribe to FB page or subscribe to National 
CACFP newsletter. Do you want to talk about your expansion and role across the area. We 
are hoping to expand into more low-income rural areas. CACFP is big in Monterey County 
but would like to expand more into Santa Cruz County.  

7:05 10. Development Report–Tony Nunez/ Anna Vaage (10 min)  
Year end giving went really well. FY giving was steady, close to prior year month over 
month. Donations shot up over 60% and were $100k over last year. 60% of donations 
coming in were from major gifts: $1k, $5k, $10k. This has not been seen before. 
Development is doing research on whether other nonprofits are seeing this as well. But a 
theory of ours is of earned media, doing direct emergency relief services. Major gifts are 
coming to CB in general but some also to MOW. Some are coming to support Pajaro as 
well. MOW did meet its fall mailer goal of $150k, the goal is currently at $165k. Campaigns 
and activities: CB kicked off first fall mailer and is going to send another one in March on 
the anniversary of Pajaro floods. Events are down: event committees are building back 
up.  

5

https://nwica.salsalabs.org/FY24Budgetapropriations/index.html?eType=EmailBlastContent&eId=c11320bf-2636-4601-bc0e-30a65a9cda2e
https://nwica.salsalabs.org/FY24Budgetapropriations/index.html?eType=EmailBlastContent&eId=c11320bf-2636-4601-bc0e-30a65a9cda2e


 
Page 4 of 5  

Prepared by: Mary Mackenzie 
 

Steph is working on securing a venue for our Farm to Fork. Drilling into Driscoll’s network. 
Building on outreach and cultivation. Development is working on planning new 
Development Goals this spring for the coming FY. 

7:15 12. Finance Committee Update – Doug Underhill (10 min)  
WIC is experiencing success with ECM earning program income while having some 
expenses paid through the Path-CITED grant. WIC is projecting a $106k gain on the year.  
EED – The program is well positioned this year. They are in a better position in terms of 
number of teachers, HP enrollment, and the state funded sites. Projected at a $29k loss. 
$191k revenue is projected from private pay tuition, up 80% from last FY. It is a juggle to 
have the right staffing at the right sites.  
ELD – ADA has to increase from 53 and we need to see an increase in ECM program 
income. 
MOW – Currently projected -$200k, this is likely to change for the better in the next 
month. CB has received $80k additional funding that will go into their budget, as well as a 
reduction in the LOSD maintenance costs to $65k. 
LL – Has a slight loss currently, but that will come back when they see some of the profits 
from the armory contract. LL did just do wage increases for the drivers.  
FRC’s – In aggregate they’re all doing well. There are a large amount of donations from 
last year, as well as a large amount of grant funding, a lot of which is disaster related 
funding, and foundational funding that the FRCs don’t have in the budget. The agency is 
already pushing forward revenues into the next fiscal year.  
CACFP – Projecting a gain for this year.  There is some state funding that the agency has 
been able to keep as retained earnings, for later usage. The daycare home count is better 
than last year.  
Admin- Currently showing a gain. The gain is related partly to needing to fill a position 
that’s been vacant for a few months. Also new dollars that come in and new grants 
increase program direct expenditures, which increases indirect dollars for Admin.  
Dev – Holiday donations have been strong. The -$33k at the end of November, will be 
moving towards positive for the December 31st report. 
LOCC and Endowments – had a great fourth quarter.  
CBHQ – slight gain for the year.  
501 Main St. project is almost done.   
Fiscal and the program completed a successful onsite WIC audit, conducted by the State 
Comptrollers Office. The auditor was onsite for a week. It went extremely well with no 
fiscal or programmatic findings.  

7:25 13. Newspaper Articles 
a) Top 10 ways to volunteer and help fight hunger this November in Santa Cruz County – 

Lookout Santa Cruz, November 2023 
b) Writers to host benefit for Pajaro flood survivors – Santa Cruz Sentinel, November 2023 
c) Elderday Grand Opening: New Watsonville Center Welcomes Volunteers – Aptos Times, 

November 2023 
d) Community Bridges steps in to help victims of a mass eviction in Pajaro – KSBW, November 

2023 

6

https://lookout.co/santacruz/partners/marketing/story/2023-11-03/top-10-ways-to-volunteer-and-help-fight-hunger-this-november-in-santa-cruz-county
https://www.santacruzsentinel.com/2023/11/06/writers-to-host-benefit-for-pajaro-flood-survivors/
https://tpgonlinedaily.com/elderday-grand-opening/
https://www.ksbw.com/article/pajaro-community-bridges-steps-in-to-help-victims-of-a-mass-eviction-in-pajaro/45828899


 
Page 5 of 5  

Prepared by: Mary Mackenzie 
 

e) Transforming Santa Cruz County’s transportation landscape: Lift Line’s mission to bridge 
gaps – Lookout Santa Cruz, November 2023 

f) Community Bridges assists Pajaro families facing eviction – Santa Cruz Sentinel, November 
2023 

g) Familias en Pájaro pasan los últimos días en labores de mudanza antes de cumplir con 
orden de desalojo – Telemundo, November 2023 

h) Decenas de familias desalojadas en la comunidad de Pájaro en el condado Monterey – 
Telemundo 48, November 2023 

i) Reading For Flood Victims – Good Times, November 2023 
j) Dozens of Pajaro residents facing eviction during the holiday season organize and 

fundraise – Monterey County Weekly, November 2023 
k) Community Bridges raises more than $60K for Pajaro families facing evictions – Santa Cruz 

Sentinel, November 2023 
l) Empowering 22,000 vulnerable residents: Help deliver essential services to older adults, 

children & families – Lookout Santa Cruz, November 2023 
m) Evictions loom for 14 Pajaro families  - The Pajaronian, December 2023 
n) Writers raise funds, encourage advocacy for Pajaro flood victims – Santa Cruz Sentinel, 

December 2023 
o) Monterey County flood response bolstered – Monterey Herald, December 2023 

7:25 14. Items for Next Agenda (5 min) 
7:30 15. Adjourn Regular Meeting 
 

Next Meeting: Wednesday, February 21, 2024, 5 pm - 7:30 pm, via Zoom. 
  

7

https://lookout.co/santacruz/partners/marketing/story/2023-11-14/unlocking-hope-elderday-adult-day-health-cares-grand-opening-marks-a-milestone-in-santa-cruz-county
https://lookout.co/santacruz/partners/marketing/story/2023-11-14/unlocking-hope-elderday-adult-day-health-cares-grand-opening-marks-a-milestone-in-santa-cruz-county
https://www.santacruzsentinel.com/2023/11/16/community-bridges-assists-pajaro-families-facing-eviction/
https://kion546.com/t23/2023/11/20/familias-en-pajaro-pasan-los-ultimos-dias-en-labores-de-mudanza-antes-de-cumplir-con-orden-de-desalojo/
https://kion546.com/t23/2023/11/20/familias-en-pajaro-pasan-los-ultimos-dias-en-labores-de-mudanza-antes-de-cumplir-con-orden-de-desalojo/
https://www.telemundoareadelabahia.com/noticias/local/familias-desalojadas-comunidad-pajaro-condado-monterey/2355726/
https://www.goodtimes.sc/pajaro-rising-fundraiser-11-30-2023-ucsc/
https://www.montereycountyweekly.com/news/local_news/dozens-of-pajaro-residents-facing-eviction-during-the-holiday-season-organize-and-fundraise/article_085d65be-8998-11ee-b854-c7c5e875d489.html
https://www.montereycountyweekly.com/news/local_news/dozens-of-pajaro-residents-facing-eviction-during-the-holiday-season-organize-and-fundraise/article_085d65be-8998-11ee-b854-c7c5e875d489.html
https://www.santacruzsentinel.com/2023/11/24/community-bridges-raises-more-than-60k-for-pajaro-families-facing-evictions/
https://lookout.co/your-support-brings-vital-services-to-22-000-santa-cruz-countys-older-displaced-and-at-risk-residents/
https://lookout.co/your-support-brings-vital-services-to-22-000-santa-cruz-countys-older-displaced-and-at-risk-residents/
https://pajaronian.com/evictions-loom-for-14-pajaro-families/
https://www.santacruzsentinel.com/2023/12/01/writers-raise-funds-encourage-advocacy-for-pajaro-flood-victims/
https://www.montereyherald.com/2023/12/06/monterey-county-flood-response-bolstered/


 

 

Development Committee 
February 14, 2024 Notes 

 

1. Fundraising Updates 11:00 – 11:40 (40 minutes) 

a. January Donations Report (10 mins) 

Donations are up 27% over prior year through January across all activities. We 

have met 79% of fundraising goal at 59% of the year. General unattributed gifts 

are up 60%, and major gifts are up 74%. Most programs are at or above 60% of 
their goal, with the exception of FRCs not including Pajaro. Lift Line vans are 

available for sponsorship and outreach is forthcoming this spring.  

 
b. Upcoming Events & Campaigns (15 mins) 

i. Food from the Heart – Feb 2 

Food from the Heart fundraiser event increased 30% from $55K to $70K 

with the help of 12 new committee members. We will reconvene in the 
fall to meet previous goals set for sponsorships and major gifts. 

ii. FRC Spring Mailer – March 11 

We are mailing a Thank You update to people who donated to Pajaro 
Flood Relief marking the one-year anniversary. We have more than 

2,000 of these contacts we need to keep informed of recovery efforts. 

iii. Community Champions – March 18 

The third week of March is national March for Meals awareness 

campaign. We are inviting elected officials, first responders, Meals on 

Wheels partners to learn firsthand how the services impact local 

seniors. Board members will be invited to be paired up with 
respondents and media. 

 

c. Future Events & Campaigns (15 mins) 

i. FRC Phone-a-Thon – April tbd 

We are discussing an open house event to update MCR supporters on 

the program services, including fundraising and advocacy appeals.  

ii. Planned Giving Mixer – May tbd 

After tax season we will host a financial planning mixer and marketing 

for local advisors and donors about the benefits of planned giving.  

 

8



 

 

 

iii. Farm to Fork – Aug 10 

We are convening the Farm to Fork event committee to kick-off 
planning the event scheduled for August 10 in La Selva Beach.  

 
2. Committee Updates 11:40 – 11:50 (10 minutes) 

a. Sponsor Contacts & Prospects (10 mins) 

Community Bridges has four major sponsorship opportunities each year, and a 
group of ongoing corporate sponsors. The committee can support stewardship 

of these contacts as well as identifying connections with new target sponsors. 

Committee members suggested engaging companies and their employees 

within their campuses and activities, accommodating volunteer opportunities.  

 

 

 

 
Next meeting: 

Wed, March 13, 2024 

2nd Wednesdays at 11am 

via Zoom 

 

9



���������	
�������������������������������������������������� !"#$!�%&���&'�(�$)*!+,-�*./�$�010213435�3657�8�9-6�:;�;-��)�-<�=$�!�>-�+�%:;;?='�(�$)*!+,-�*.�@��>>��A&!">+�B03��;C0,0D,35�;?=�=��<>�E*!")��8�� !>,F)<G�0,0D,35�;?=�:H-+!)�I!++$-"�=��<>�E*!")��8�� !>,F)<G�0,0D,35�;?=�=��<>�E*!")��8�� !>�J+&�HH!�,F)<GKLMN�OPMNQR���STPUPVWLX�YMZ[�P\�[P]�̂P]UQZ_̀�YMaL�̀bL�YLL̀WZV�PZ�cLQZLXQM[d�SX�̀bWX�WX�P]N�eWNX̀�YLL̀WZV�P\b̀L�[LMN�fL�bMQ�XLgLNMU�M̂ ẀPZ�ẀLYX�̀bM̀�fWUU�ZPf�ZLLQ�̀P�hL�̀MaLZ�̀P�LYMWU�gP̀L�\PN�]X�̀P�YPgL\PNfMNQd�SX�M�\NWLZQU[�NLYWZQLNR�iPhLǸ_X�i]ULX�P\�jNQLN�MNP]ZQ�LYMWU�NLk]WNL�M�\]UU�MZQ]ZMZWYP]X�gP̀L�̀P�TMXX�MZQ�QPLXZ_̀�MUUPf�\PN�QWX̂]XXWPZd�lbLNL\PNLR�ẀLYX�̀bM̀�fWUU�NLk]WNLMQQẀWPZMU�̂PZgLNXM̀WPZ�fẀb�\]UU�hPMNQ�YLYhLNXbWT�X]̂b�MX�̀bL�M̂k]WXẀWPZ�P\�mPTL_X�nUPXL̀�fWUUZLLQ�̀P�hL�MQQLQ�̀P�̀bL�ZLò�MVLZQM�̀P�MUUPf�\PN�YPNL�QWX̂]XXWPZd�cL�QWQ�QP�M�VNMQWLZ̀X�P\MVNLLYLZ̀�gP̀L�̀P�XLL�̀bM̀�̀bL�YMpPNẀ[�P\�̀bL�hPMNQ�fMX�X]TTPǸWgL�P\�YPgWZV�\PNfMNQ�h]̀�bMQf̀P�YMpPN�̂PẐLNZX�qr�bWNWZV�NL̀MWU�X̀M\\�MZQ�sr�MUWVZYLZ̀�fẀb�P]N�YWXXWPZd�cL�MNL�LoTUPNWZV�̀bLTPXXWhWUẀ[�P\�VM̀bLNWZV�YPNL�WZ\PNYM̀WPZ�MZQ�WZXWVb̀�PZ�̀bL�eWNX̀�̂PẐLNZ�̀bNP]Vb�P]N�UP̂MUX̀M\eWZV�MVLẐWLX�MZQ�fWUU�NLM̂b�P]̀�̀P�TMǸZLNWZV�PNVMZWtM̀WPZX�X]̂b�MX�mMhẀM̀�\PN�m]YMZẀ[RXWẐL�̀bL[�PTLNM̀L�iLùPNLd�vZ�MQQNLXXWZV�̀bL�XL̂PZQ�̂PẐLNZR�fL�XTPaL�MhP]̀�LZX]NWZV�fL�QP�ZP̀QWXXPUgL�̀bL�ZPZwTNPeẀ�\PN�sx�YPZ̀bXR�fbŴb�fP]UQ�̀bLZ�NLk]WNL�̀bM̀�fL�bPUQ�M�XLTMNM̀L�y�YLL̀WZVP̂]UQ�hL�PZ�̀bL�XWYWUMN�̀P�PTLZ�MZQ�̂UPXLQ�XLXXWPZr�P\�̀bL�ZPZTNPeẀ�hPMNQ�MZQ�bMgL�M�̂P]TULPgLNUMTTWZV�hPMNQ�YLYhLNX�̀bL�hPMNQ�̀P�YMWZ̀MWZ�̀bL�VPgLNZMẐL�P\�̀bL�X]hXWQWMN[d�lbWX�fP]UQMUUPf�]X�̀P�̀NMZXẀWPZ�ẀR�MXX]YWZV�fL�MNL�X]̂ L̂XX\]U�WZ�XL̂]NWZV�M�fPNa\PN̂L�QLgLUPTYLZ̀�VNMZ̀b̀M̀�̂P]UQ�X]TTPǸ�̀bL�PTLNM̀WPZX�MZQ�bLUT�P]N�̂UWLZ̀X�fbP�ZLLQ�LYTUP[YLZ̀�LoTLNWLẐLd�lbLNL�WXYPNL�̀P�QWX̂]XX�bLNL�MZQ�fL�MNL�PTLZ�̀P�MZ[�\]ǸbLN�k]LX̀WPZX�PN�̂PẐLNZXd���vZ�̀LNYX�P\�̀bL�LYMWU�gP̀LX�fL�ZLLQ�\NPY�̀bL�hPMNQ�bLNL�MNL�̀bL�\PUUPfWZVd��� zP̀WPZ�̀P�X]XTLZQ�̀bL�h[UMfX�MX�Ẁ�TLǸMWZX�̀P�uMNM�uLWVLU�̀P�LòLZQ�̀bL�̀LNY�UWYẀ�\PNMZP̀bLN�[LMN�\PN�uMNMd�zP̀WPZ�̀P�MTTNPgL�̂bMZVLX�̀P�P]N�zjc�hMZa�M̂ P̂]Z̀X�MZQ�XWVZLNX�NLYPgWZV�\PNYLNLYTUP[LLX�MZQ�MQQWZV�KMNNLZ�KMUL[R�zŴbLUL�zWUULN�MZQ�SZZM�{MMVLd�u]TTPǸ�̀bL�SQgP̂M̂[�iL̂PYYLZQM̀WPZ�P\�X]TTPǸWZV�\PN�zLMX]NL�|R�}�MZQ�~�fbŴbWẐU]QLX�M�NL̂PYYLZQM̀WPZ�̀P�X]TTPǸ�̀bL�zLMX]NL�|�̂MYTMWVZ�y�mPXTẀMU�OPZQ�r�fẀb�M�R����QPUUMN�QPZM̀WPZ�̀P�X]TTPǸ�̀bLWN�MQgP̂M̂[�L\\PǸXd��lbL�̂PYYẀ̀LL�MUXP�MQgP̂M̀LQ�fLfNẀL�M�UL̀̀LN�P\�X]TTPǸ�\PN�̀bL�P̀bLN�YLMX]NLX�fbŴb�WẐU]QLX�QWNL̂ �̀UMZV]MVL�MhP]̀�̀bLZLLQ�\PN�hP̀b�̀bL�nẀ[�P\�uMZ̀M�nN]t�MZQ�nP]Z̀[�P\�uMZ̀M�nN]t�̀P�̂PZ̀WZ]L�̀P�WẐNLMXL�̀bLWNWZgLX̀YLZ̀�WZ�XP̂WMU�XLNgŴL�TNPVNMYYWZV�fbŴb�bLUTX�X]TTPǸ�̀bL�fLUUhLWZV�P\�̀bLWNP̂YY]ZẀ[�MZQ�̀bL[�bPTL�̀bM̀�XPYL�\]ZQX�\NPY�̀bL�VLZLNMU�XMULX�̀Mo�WẐNLMXLX�fWUU�hLNLQWNL̂ L̀Q�̀P�MQQNLXX�̀bL�VNPfWZV�TPgLǸ[�ZLLQX�P\�̂bWUQNLZR�XLZWPNX�MZQ�̀bLWN�\MYWUWLXd��cL�MXa�̀bM̀�[P]�TULMXL�gP̀L�MZQ�MTTNPgL�̀bWX�XUM̀L�P\�NL̂PYYLZQM̀WPZX�h[�cLQZLXQM[R��MZ]MN[sx̀b�MX�fL�TUMZ�̀P�X]TTPǸ�̀bL�mPXTẀMU�OMUUP̀�zLMX]NL�fẀb�P]N�XTM̂L�MZQ�bPTL\]UU[�XPYLfMUaLNX�PZ�uM̀]NQM[R��MZ]MN[�s�̀bd�
10



��������	
������������������������	������
����
��������������������������
�����	�������������� ������!�����
�"�����#�$$�
���� �%&'(�)�*+�,'**,**-%�./%&���)�/%',*� ,/-&*��0�)�*+�,'**,*+%/�����	�����������,����)�0��1����)��2������)�3�����4��)��5��2�$������67889:;<=�>?;@ABC�B:D;C;7:C�E�<F?;D;:A�G7889:;<=�HFB?B�BDB?=�IB?C7:�FEC�<FB�7II7?<9:;<=�<79:JBECF�<FB;?�K9JJ�I7<B:<;EJL�M9?�KE8;J=�7K�<B:�I?7A?E8C�@BJ;DB?C�BCCB:<;EJ�CB?D;GBCN�I?7D;@BC�BO9;<EPJBEGGBCC�<7�?BC79?GBCN�E:@�E@D7GE<BC�K7?�FBEJ<F�E:@�@;A:;<=�EG?7CC�BDB?=�C<EAB�7K�J;KBL��

11



���������	
�������������������������������	����������������� !�"# $!%&!!�'(�� !)*+�#,��� )-�*./#!�012312425�00650��"/�6�"(%7�"(- !89:!�'*(%7*+-;%:<=!>)�%=.?�@,!A$(8:!�B#$��'@,!A$(8:!)B#$�+<%:>-���>)-�*.�C-6�B(7�C(8-:8��'B(7*�8C+-;%:<=!>)�%=.�DEFGHF�HFF�IJ�KFHLMNHFH�ONEONF�PFEMQRSTGNUHV
WXYZ[�\GKJ�\G]UFN̂OF�_IGKJÌ ]PKOabFHRMKbcdefg[�ShFHaGJV�iGNhGKJ�jkV�jljm�nojn�p\qY[�rsFLTGNOF�thTE�_rsFLTGNOFRthTÈaKOH]MEEHR]MIcu�pEMUF�\hUTFKvFF�_GEMUFRÌ MhsEMMUR]MIcwx[�tGJ�yGN]ONM�_tGJIMNỳ ]PKOabFHRMKbcdz{|exg[�}Qo�iGNhGKJ�~�V�jljm�pbFNaG�DG]UFsH�GNa��MGKa��MsFH��FFaFa�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������¡���¡����¡�¢���£���������������������������������������������¤¥¦��¤���������§���̈��©ª«�¡�������������������������¤��«©¬®�̄°�±²ª�®±±�±±³¬�́µ¬�¤�°�µ¬®�±ª«�µ³±��¶�°�±²ª�®±±�±²¬µ�¤��������§���̈�����̈�°�¶�¢������°� �������°�·��������°�¥̧�����������¹º»»¼½¾¿À�ÁÂ¾ÃÄÅÆ�Å½Ç¾Æ¾º½Æ�È�¿ÉÂ¾Ç¾½Ä�Êº»»¼½¾¿À�ËÉÅÂÅ�ÅÇÅÂÀ�ÌÅÂÆº½�ÉÈÆ�¿ÉÅ�ºÌÌºÂ¿¼½¾¿À�¿º¼½ÍÅÈÆÉ�¿ÉÅ¾Â�Î¼ÍÍ�Ìº¿Å½¿¾ÈÍÏ�Ð¼Â�ÎÈ»¾ÍÀ�ºÎ�¿Å½�ÌÂºÄÂÈ»Æ�ÃÅÍ¾ÇÅÂÆ�ÅÆÆÅ½¿¾ÈÍ�ÆÅÂÇ¾ÊÅÆÑ�ÌÂºÇ¾ÃÅÆ�ÅÒ¼¾¿ÈÓÍÅÈÊÊÅÆÆ�¿º�ÂÅÆº¼ÂÊÅÆÑ�È½Ã�ÈÃÇºÊÈ¿ÅÆ�ÎºÂ�ÉÅÈÍ¿É�È½Ã�Ã¾Ä½¾¿À�ÈÊÂºÆÆ�ÅÇÅÂÀ�Æ¿ÈÄÅ�ºÎ�Í¾ÎÅÏ��WXYZ[�\GKJ�\G]UFN̂OFdefg[�}KOaGJV�iGNhGKJ�~nV�jljm�jomÔ�D\qY[�y���MGKa�MÕ�ÖOKF]sMKH�_y��×Ö̀ ]PKOabFHRMKbcdz{|exg[�iGNhGKJ�~�V�jljm�pbFNaG�DG]UFsH�GNa��MGKa��MsFH��FFaFa�

12



����������	���
�����������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������	� �������� ��������!��������������������"������������������������������������������������������������������������#��������	�������������������"���������������������������������������������������������������������"������������$������%������������������������������������&���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'����������������������������������������������������������������'������������()������������������������*)������������������������������������&�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+���������������$�����������$�������	������������������� �,������-������������������������������	�������������������������������������������������.�����������*/�������	��������������������"�����������������������������0���������������������������������������������������������)�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#����������������������������������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&����������#�����������������������������������������������������������"������������������������-��������������������������������������������������������������������������� 1����������������������������������������������,����,���������&����������������������������������������,�����23456�78596:;66<�=�>?@A�BACD1�������������������������������1!�������������������������������������������������������������������������	�1�������1����������
����E�����23456�78596:;66<�=�>?@A�BACD,�����������
�������� �������������������������������1�������F	�G�����H�����������������������������������������������1�������F���������0�$�������������)�������I	JJJ�����������������������������������������������������#���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%�������,�����%��+�����%���������,�����%��+������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&���������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������������������������23456�78596:;66<�=�>?@A�BACD����������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�K������*/�����������������������������$���������������1���������������������������������������������������,�������	�K�������*L����#��������	1���1����1�����+���0������������	����	�����)
����������������%M!	�%���������������I(N�1����,�����	������������	�%
�NIJLOP�Q�RS(�ORR�RR/J�&*JL�%�Q�*JO�R(N�*/LR��T�Q�RS(�ORR�RSJ*�
13



���������	
������
�������������������
���������������������
���  !"#$%�&'#()*+�*",#+#�"+�-�$.'#,#")�/�  !"#$%�0.*'*�*,*'%�1*'+�"�.-+�$.*��11�'$!"#$%�$�!"2*-+.�$.*#'�3!22�1�$*"$#-24�5!'�3- #2%��3�$*"�1'�)'- +�(*2#,*'+�*++*"$#-2�+*',#/*+6�1'�,#(*+�*7!#$-82*-//*++�$��'*+�!'/*+6�-"(�-(,�/-$*+�3�'�.*-2$.�-"(�(#)"#$%�-/'�++�*,*'%�+$-)*��3�2#3*4��

14



���������	
�������������������������������	����������������� !"�#�$%%$ �&'�� !"(�$%%$ )*(+"$,-./+012 �345345657�)856�9:;/8�<$.=�>",2'"?2$'�& .",2'"?2$'*(+"$,-./+0�>.8�@".=�@"./'A/ �&B".=B"./'A/ *.A-./+0C�:"�D�:".=� E$��&+"�D+*.'�$!(�A-/�(0C�>���/"�!�/%�F$��.G/�A&>��HF*.'�$!(�A-/�(0�I�JKLM�NMO�KP�QRR�SLMTOU��VWQPXOUH �12 Y�@" �53Y�5657�"G�Z8[5�\:�<$.=�>",2'"?2$'�& .",2'"?2$'*(+"$,-./+0�]�/G�8�̂_/G��D�A�/ �",,�$G�+A�"A�]�,,-�<$.=1� G�%�/+�+D�$9̀/ �H �@" �3aY�5657Y�"G�b853�9:Y�@".=�@"./'A/ �&B".=B"./'A/ *.A-./+0�]�/G�8�̂�_/G��D�A�/ �",,�$AA2�A-1� G�%�/+�+D�$9"!H �@" �3aY�5657Y�"G�587c�9:Y�:"�D�:".=� E$��&+"�D+*.'�$!(�A-/�(0]�/G�8�defg�hifgjk���lminiopeq�rfst�iu�tiv�wivnjsxy�rfze�y{e�reeypso�is�|ejseqjft}�lq�y{pqpq�ivg�~pgqy�reeypso�iu�y{e�tefg��e�{fj�qe�egfn�fwypis�pyerq�y{fy��pnn�si�seej�yi��e�yfzes�yi�erfpn��iye�uig�vq�yi�ri�e�uig�fgj}�lq�f�ugpesjntgerpsjegk��i�egyxq��vneq�iu��gjeg�fgivsj�erfpn�ge�vpge�f�uvnn�fsjvsfsprivq��iye�yi�mfqq�fsj�jieqsxy�fnni��uig�jpqwvqqpis}��{egeuigekpyerq�y{fy��pnn�ge�vpge�fjjpypisfn�wis�egqfypis��py{�uvnn��ifgjrer�egq{pm�qvw{�fq�y{e�fw�vpqpypis�iu��imexq��niqey��pnn�seej�yi��efjjej�yi�y{e�se�y�foesjf�yi�fnni��uig�rige�jpqwvqqpis}�|e�jpj�ji�fogfjpesyq�iu�fogeeresy��iye�yi�qee�y{fy�y{e�rf�igpyt�iu�y{e��ifgj��fqqvmmigyp�e�iu�ri�pso�uig�fgj��vy�{fj�y�i�rf�ig�wiswegsq����{pgpsogeyfpn�qyfuu�fsj����fnposresy��py{�ivg�rpqqpis}�|e�fge�e�mnigpso�y{emiqqp�pnpyt�iu�ofy{egpso�rige�psuigrfypis�fsj�psqpo{y�is�y{e�~pgqy�wiswegsy{givo{�ivg�niwfn�qyfu~pso�foeswpeq�fsj��pnn�gefw{�ivy�yi�mfgysegpsoigofsp�fypisq�qvw{�fq��f�pyfy�uig��vrfspytk�qpswe�y{et�imegfye��e�yige}�s�fjjgeqqpso�y{e�qewisj�wiswegsk��e�qmize�f�ivy�esqvgpso��e�ji�siyjpqqin�e�y{e�sis�mgi~py�uig����risy{qk��{pw{��ivnj�y{es�ge�vpge�y{fy��e{inj�f�qemfgfye���reeypso�wivnj��e�is�y{e�qprpnfg�yi�imes�fsj�wniqejqeqqpis��iu�y{e�sismgi~py��ifgj�fsj�{f�e�f�wivmne�i�egnfmmpso��ifgj 15



�������������	
����	��
��
�������	���
���	�������������
���������	����
��	������	���
����	�����
����������
������������������������
�	���	���������	�������
����
���	��������	�������	���
��	��
������	������������	���������	��������������������������	����	�������������
�����
���	����	�
����������������	��	���	����������������	��������
����	�������������	�������	
��������
�������	��	������� �	��	��	���������������
���
���������
����	��
�
���������	����������������������	��
	�������
���	���
�
���	��	��	�
���	�����
�����	�	���� !��
��
��	����
�����������	�����	���������	�����
��
�����"
����"
�������������������
��#
�$

��������	�������#��	�
���%��	����
��	�	������	������	����
����&��'�
��(���������������
����	����
��	��	�����	��������
�����&��
��
���)�*	����
��+	��,������
�-�...��	��
��	
��	��	�����	���������
��	�
������	�����������	��������
��	
��	�
�������������
��������	������	����	������	�������
���������������������������
��
���
�	������������	���	�������/����	��
�
�/��0�
��/	����	���
�
�/��0��	��	������	�����
��������������������	��
������������	��
���������������������	���������������	���������	�������
��������	�����
���	����������	���������
���
�����
������
������������������������	�
������������	�����	�����������	��������������	���
���������
���������!��
�����
���	�����
����	���
��
���	����������
���	�����	����
��	����!�����
���1
�
���23���
�������
��	�����	�������*	����
��+
��	���
����������	�����
���
���	���������	����
������	��
����
��1
�
���24������
���	���
���
����
���0���)��		�����������������,#�����
���	�����/5 ��/	�������+������-67��
����������!
��	�������/#�7-.489�:�;<6�8;;�;;3.��2.4�/�:�2.8�;67�234;��=�:�;<6�8;;�;<.2�/	������+�������	���:�=
���		��:���������:�(������:�5>����������
16



���������	
�����	���������	�	�������	���������	�����	�����	������	������	�����������	��	�������	�����	����	����������	���	������	��	���	���������������	���������	���������	��������	���������	������	��	����������	������������	���	������	���	������	������	�����	����	��	�����		���� �!"	#$%	%&'()	*+,-.'	/'01,)�2.(3���� �!"	#$%	4567,.	8,7796-	%&'()	*+,-.'	/'01,)�2.(3���� �!"	#$%	%&'()	*+,-.'	/'01,)	:	7;'55,&�2.(3::<=>?@A	BC	D=EFFE?GH(	)I,J	.6-K)	+9L,	J6M	'	7,')	')	)I,	)'N5,O	N&9-+	'	(65.9-+	0I'9&P										:	Q,2�	8I9&5,J	4I97I65;	R%:S�T�U

17



���������	
�������������������������������	����������������� ��!�"##�$�%&�� &�!'(')*+&�"#,!-&./0$�'12'12324�)564�7�8-5���� ���!9:$;":�%&�� &*!<�"=+:>,-�+.�?�@-A:� :>�-$��##�"A:&>�B�-&�AC:��+:$=�,��� ��!�"##�$D$�E�"F�G�$�'(F�2324��A�254)�H����� ���!9:$;":�%&�� &*!<�"=+:>,-�+.�I�-A:5JKLM�NOLMPQ���RSOTOUVKW�XLYZ�O[�ZO\�]O\TPŶ_�XL̀K�_aK�XKK_VYU�OY�bKPYKWPLZc�RW�_aVW�VW�O\M�dVMW_�XKK_VYU�O[_aK�ZKLM�eK�aLP�WKfKMLT�L]_VOY�V_KXW�_aL_�eVTT�YOe�YKKP�_O�gK�_L̀KY�_O�KXLVT�fO_K�[OM�\W�_O�XOfK[OMeLMPc�RW�L�[MVKYPTZ�MKXVYPKMQ�hOgKM_̂W�h\TKW�O[�iMPKM�LMO\YP�KXLVT�MKj\VMK�L�[\TT�LYP\YLYVXO\W�fO_K�_O�SLWW�LYP�POKWŶ_�LTTOe�[OM�PVW]\WWVOYc�kaKMK[OMKQ�V_KXW�_aL_�eVTT�MKj\VMKLPPV_VOYLT�]OYfKMWL_VOY�eV_a�[\TT�gOLMP�XKXgKMWaVS�W\]a�LW�_aK�L]j\VWV_VOY�O[�lOSK̂W�mTOWK_�eVTTYKKP�_O�gK�LPPKP�_O�_aK�YKn_�LUKYPL�_O�LTTOe�[OM�XOMK�PVW]\WWVOYc�bK�PVP�PO�L�UMLPVKY_W�O[LUMKKXKY_�fO_K�_O�WKK�_aL_�_aK�XLoOMV_Z�O[�_aK�gOLMP�eLW�W\SSOM_VfK�O[�XOfVYU�[OMeLMP�g\_�aLP_eO�XLoOM�]OY]KMYW�pq�aVMVYU�MK_LVT�W_L[[�LYP�rq�LTVUYXKY_�eV_a�O\M�XVWWVOYc�bK�LMK�KnSTOMVYU_aK�SOWWVgVTV_Z�O[�UL_aKMVYU�XOMK�VY[OMXL_VOY�LYP�VYWVUa_�OY�_aK�dVMW_�]OY]KMY�_aMO\Ua�O\M�TO]LTW_L[dVYU�LUKY]VKW�LYP�eVTT�MKL]a�O\_�_O�SLM_YKMVYU�OMULYVsL_VOYW�W\]a�LW�lLgV_L_�[OM�l\XLYV_ZQWVY]K�_aKZ�OSKML_K�hKt_OMKc�uY�LPPMKWWVYU�_aK�WK]OYP�]OY]KMYQ�eK�WSÒK�LgO\_�KYW\MVYU�eK�POYO_�PVWWOTfK�_aK�YOYvSMOdV_�[OM�rw�XOY_aWQ�eaV]a�eO\TP�_aKY�MKj\VMK�_aL_�eK�aOTP�L�WKSLML_K�xXKK_VYU�]O\TP�gK�OY�_aK�WVXVTLM�_O�OSKY�LYP�]TOWKP�WKWWVOYq�O[�_aK�YOYSMOdV_�gOLMP�LYP�aLfK�L]O\STK�OfKMTLSSVYU�gOLMP�XKXgKMW�_aK�gOLMP�_O�XLVY_LVY�_aK�UOfKMYLY]K�O[�_aK�W\gWVPVLMZckaVW�eO\TP�LTTOe�\W�_O�_MLYWV_VOY�V_Q�LWW\XVYU�eK�LMK�W\]]KWW[\T�VY�WK]\MVYU�L�eOM̀[OM]KPKfKTOSXKY_�UMLY_�_aL_�]O\TP�W\SSOM_�_aK�OSKML_VOYW�LYP�aKTS�O\M�]TVKY_W�eaO�YKKPKXSTOZXKY_�KnSKMVKY]Kc�kaKMK�VW�XOMK�_O�PVW]\WW�aKMK�LYP�eK�LMK�OSKY�_O�LYZ�[\M_aKMj\KW_VOYW�OM�]OY]KMYWc���uY�_KMXW�O[�_aK�KXLVT�fO_KW�eK�YKKP�[MOX�_aK�gOLMP�aKMK�LMK�_aK�[OTTOeVYUc��� yO_VOY�_O�W\WSKYP�_aK�gZTLeW�LW�V_�SKM_LVYW�_O�tLML�tKVUKT�_O�Kn_KYP�_aK�_KMX�TVXV_�[OMLYO_aKM�ZKLM�[OM�tLMLc�yO_VOY�_O�LSSMOfK�]aLYUKW�_O�O\M�yib�gLỲ�L]]O\Y_W�LYP�WVUYKMW�MKXOfVYU�[OMXKMKXSTOZKKW�LYP�LPPVYU�JLMMKY�JLTKZQ�yV]aKTK�yVTTKM�LYP�RYYL�zLLUKc�t\SSOM_�_aK�RPfO]L]Z�hK]OXXKYPL_VOY�O[�W\SSOM_VYU�[OM�yKLW\MK�{Q�|�LYP�}�eaV]aVY]T\PKW�L�MK]OXXKYPL_VOY�_O�W\SSOM_�_aK�yKLW\MK�{�]LXSLVUY�x�lOWSV_LT�NOYP�q�eV_a�L~Q����POTTLM�POYL_VOY�_O�W\SSOM_�_aKVM�LPfO]L]Z�K[[OM_Wc��kaK�]OXXV__KK�LTWO�LPfO]L_KP�eKeMV_K�L�TK__KM�O[�W\SSOM_�[OM�_aK�O_aKM�XKLW\MKW�eaV]a�VY]T\PKW�PVMK]_�TLYU\LUK�LgO\_�_aKYKKP�[OM�gO_a�_aK�mV_Z�O[�tLY_L�mM\s�LYP�mO\Y_Z�O[�tLY_L�mM\s�_O�]OY_VY\K�_O�VY]MKLWK�_aKVMVYfKW_XKY_�VY�WO]VLT�WKMfV]K�SMOUMLXXVYU�eaV]a�aKTSW�W\SSOM_�_aK�eKTTgKVYU�O[�_aKVM]OXX\YV_Z�LYP�_aKZ�aOSK�_aL_�WOXK�[\YPW�[MOX�_aK�UKYKMLT�WLTKW�_Ln�VY]MKLWKW�eVTT�gKMKPVMK]_KP�_O�LPPMKWW�_aK�UMOeVYU�SOfKM_Z�YKKPW�O[�]aVTPMKYQ�WKYVOMW�LYP�_aKVM�[LXVTVKWc�18



�������������	
���������
�����������
�������������
�����
��������
����	���������	��������	����������������
�����
��������
��������
���������������
��������������
����	��
���������
���������	��������	�� ��!�"�����	
�����	���	�������#���$��
�
������������������%&����������
�����'()��'
������	�����*��+,-������������������
������'&�-+. /0�1�23,!/22!22�.�4�. �'�1��./!2,-!�� 2��5�1�23,!/22!23.��'
������	����*��!
�*�1�5����

��1�"�������1�6�����7��1�(8����������9:;;<=>?@�AB>CDEF�E=G>F>:=F�H�?IB>G>=D�J:;;<=>?@�KIEBE�EGEB@�LEBF:=�IHF�?IE�:LL:B?<=>?@�?:<=MEHFI�?IE>B�N<MM�L:?E=?>HMO�P<B�NH;>M@�:N�?E=�LB:DBH;F�CEM>GEBF�EFFE=?>HM�FEBG>JEFQ�LB:G>CEF�ER<>?HSMEHJJEFF�?:�BEF:<BJEFQ�H=C�HCG:JH?EF�N:B�IEHM?I�H=C�C>D=>?@�HJB:FF�EGEB@�F?HDE�:N�M>NEO��

19



���������	
�������������������������������	����������������� �!"#$%"&$�%�'(�"#$%"&$�%)*+"�#,�-+./$(�012012324�5672�89:-6�;"� �;"�-%<-(�'="� ="�-%<-()�<,�-+.�!�6�9">?�9"� @(A�@�'+">?+)�%>�B*@<,->*.C�!D�D-">B�-E�F�>@�G-><�'!DDHF)�%>�B*@<,->*.�I�J-G@�?@<�-(�"##��G@+<�"<�K@##,���� /@(G�E>-+�+?��LM-(@H(�;"(�0NO�2324O�"G�P620�L9O�;"� �;"�-%<-(�'="� ="�-%<-()�<,�-+.�K>-G@6�I�J-G@�?@<�-(�"##��<<$@<,/@(G�E>-+�+?��L"BH(�;"(�0NO�2324O�"G�264Q�L9O�9">?�9"� @(A�@�'+">?+)�%>�B*@<,->*.�K>-G@6RSTU�VWTUXY���Z[W\W]̂S_�̀Tab�Wc�bWd�eWd\Xafg�̀ThS�giS�̀SSĝa]�Wa�jSXaS_XTbk�Z_�gî_�̂_WdU�l̂U_g�̀SSĝa]�Wc�giS�bSTU�mS�iTX�_SnSUT\�TeĝWa�̂gS̀ _�giTg�m̂\\�aWmaSSX�gW�oS�gThSa�gW�S̀ T̂\�nWgS�cWU�d_�gW�̀WnS�cWUmTUXk�Z_�T�cÛSaX\bUS̀ âXSUY�pWoSUgf_�pd\S_�Wc�qUXSU�TUWdaX�S̀ T̂\�USrd̂US�T�cd\\�TaXdaTầ Wd_�nWgS�gW�[T__�TaX�XWS_afg�T\\Wm�cWU�X̂_ed__̂Wak�siSUScWUSY�̂gS̀ _giTg�m̂\\�USrd̂US�TXX̂ĝWaT\�eWanSU_TĝWa�m̂gi�cd\\�oWTUX�̀S̀ oSU_î[�_deiT_�giS�Terd̂_̂ĝWa�Wc�tW[Sf_�u\W_Sg�m̂\\�aSSX�gW�oS�TXXSX�gW�giS�aSvgT]SaXT�gW�T\\Wm�cWU�̀WUS�X̂_ed__̂Wak�jS�X̂X�XW�T�]UTX̂Sag_�Wc�T]USS̀ SagnWgS�gW�_SS�giTg�giS�̀TwWÛgb�Wc�giS�oWTUX�mT_�_d[[WUĝnS�Wc�̀Wn̂a]cWUmTUX�odg�iTX�gmW�̀TwWU�eWaeSUa_�xy�îÛa]�USgT̂\�_gTcc�TaX�zy�T\̂]à Sagm̂gi�WdU�̀ _̂_̂Wak�jS�TUS�Sv[\WÛa]�giS�[W__̂ô\̂gb�Wc�]TgiSÛa]�̀WUSâcWÙTĝWa�TaX�̂a_̂]ig�Wa�giS�l̂U_g�eWaeSUa�giUWd]i�WdU�\WeT\�_gTcl̂a]T]SaêS_�TaX�m̂\\�USTei�Wdg�gW�[TUgaSÛa]�WU]Tâ{TĝWa_�_dei�T_�tTôgTg�cWUtd̀ TâgbY�_̂aeS�giSb�W[SUTgS�pS|gWUSk�}a�TXXUS__̂a]�giS�_SeWaX�eWaeSUaYmS�_[WhS�ToWdg�Sa_dÛa]�mS�XW�aWg�X̂__W\nS�giS�aWa~[UWl̂g�cWU�z��̀Wagi_Ymîei�mWd\X�giSa�USrd̂US�giTg�mS�iW\X�T�_S[TUTgS���̀SSĝa]�eWd\X�oS�WagiS�_̂̀ \̂TU�gW�W[Sa�TaX�e\W_SX�_S__̂Way�Wc�giS�aWa[UWl̂g�oWTUX�TaX�iTnS�TeWd[\S�WnSU\T[[̂a]�oWTUX�̀S̀ oSU_�giS�oWTUX�gW�̀T̂agT̂a�giS�]WnSUaTaeSWc�giS�_do_̂X̂TUbk�sî_�mWd\X�T\\Wm�d_�gW�gUTa_̂ĝWa�̂gY�T__d̀ â]�mS�TUS_deeS__cd\�̂a�_SedÛa]�T�mWUhcWUeS�XSnS\W[̀ Sag�]UTag�giTg�eWd\X�_d[[WUggiS�W[SUTĝWa_�TaX�iS\[�WdU�e\̂Sag_�miW�aSSX�S̀ [\Wb̀ Sag�Sv[SÛSaeSk
20



����������	���
	������������������������	����
	�������
�������
�	���	��	�������������
�����	��
����������	
�������������	��
����	�������������
����	��	�������� �	
�	��
	��������
��������������
����
�����
	�������������
	���
���
���
��������
��	����	
����������	���������	
�	��
	�����	�����������
	�	��������� ����	�
����������������	������	���������	����������������!������!����"�������������������#����$���������	�
�
���#��	�����%��	������
�	��	�����	�
�����	��������&"�'�����(��������������������	������
�	��
	����	�
�
���������&����������)�*	���
���+	���,���
����-"...��	������	��
�	��
	���	�
�
��������	��������	�
���������	���

������	����	��
��������
������

���	�����	�
��	��
���	
�������������������������������
����������	
�
���������	���	
��
���/�
��	�����
��/�0�����/	�
�	�����
��/�0�
	��	�
����
	����������
����������
���
�����	��������������	������������������������	�
�
�������������	��
�����	����
������
�����	���
��
��	����������	��
�����������������
���������������������������
���
	���������
�����	������	���
��������	���������"�����	�������
��������������������� �
��
��	���������	
����������	���
�������
��	�����	������
�	��������������"�1������23
�������������
	����	�
�
���*	���
���+���	
���������
��	�������������	��������	������ ����	����
����"�1�����24
������� ��	"������������ ��0���)��	�	������"����"�����,#����
��
�
	�
���/5�"�/	����
��+������-67�������
���
"���
�	������"�/#�7-.489�:�;<6�8;;�;;3.��2.4�/�:�2.8�;67�234;��=�:�;<6�8;;�;<.2�/	����
�+�������	���:�=����		 �:����

���:�(�� �����:�5>������

���?@AABCDEF�GHDIJKL�KCMDLD@CL�N�EOHDMDCJ�P@AABCDEF�QOKHK�KMKHF�RKHL@C�ONLEOK�@RR@HEBCDEF�E@�BCSKNLO�EOKDH�TBSS�R@EKCEDNSU�VBH�TNADSF�@T�EKC�RH@JHNAL
21



�������������	
��������������������������
������������
�������������	�������
�����������
���	�����	�
����������������
������������������������� � !"#$�%&'()"�*"+,'$�-)#.����������� �/012')�3'2241(� !"#$�%&'()"�*"+,'$�-)#.����������� � !"#$�%&'()"�*"+,'$�5�26"00'!�-)#.

22



���������	
�������������������������������	����������������� �!"#$%"#&'�($"#&')"�� *+,-.�#/)&0.123 �*45*45+56�7859�:;<08�;�"��;�&=$ >#$�(.�"�.,&?"#%-$@)0"-1�A�B0C$��$@�0 ��//)�<'� =@�D �!"#E�F� �*GE�5+56��C�*686H�;�"��;�&=$ >#$�(.�"�.,&?"#%-$@)0"-1�I"0C$8JKLM�NOLMPQ���RSOTOUVKW�XLYZ�O[�ZO\�]O\TPŶ_�XL̀K�_aK�XKK_VYU�OY�bKPYKWPLZc�RW�_aVW�VW�O\M�dVMW_�XKK_VYU�O[_aK�ZKLM�eK�aLP�WKfKMLT�L]_VOY�V_KXW�_aL_�eVTT�YOe�YKKP�_O�gK�_L̀KY�_O�KXLVT�fO_K�[OM�\W�_O�XOfK[OMeLMPc�RW�L�[MVKYPTZ�MKXVYPKMQ�hOgKM_̂W�h\TKW�O[�iMPKM�LMO\YP�KXLVT�MKj\VMK�L�[\TT�LYP\YLYVXO\W�fO_K�_O�SLWW�LYP�POKWŶ_�LTTOe�[OM�PVW]\WWVOYc�kaKMK[OMKQ�V_KXW�_aL_�eVTT�MKj\VMKLPPV_VOYLT�]OYfKMWL_VOY�eV_a�[\TT�gOLMP�XKXgKMWaVS�W\]a�LW�_aK�L]j\VWV_VOY�O[�lOSK̂W�mTOWK_�eVTTYKKP�_O�gK�LPPKP�_O�_aK�YKn_�LUKYPL�_O�LTTOe�[OM�XOMK�PVW]\WWVOYc�bK�PVP�PO�L�UMLPVKY_W�O[LUMKKXKY_�fO_K�_O�WKK�_aL_�_aK�XLoOMV_Z�O[�_aK�gOLMP�eLW�W\SSOM_VfK�O[�XOfVYU�[OMeLMP�g\_�aLP_eO�XLoOM�]OY]KMYW�pq�aVMVYU�MK_LVT�W_L[[�LYP�rq�LTVUYXKY_�eV_a�O\M�XVWWVOYc�bK�LMK�KnSTOMVYU_aK�SOWWVgVTV_Z�O[�UL_aKMVYU�XOMK�VY[OMXL_VOY�LYP�VYWVUa_�OY�_aK�dVMW_�]OY]KMY�_aMO\Ua�O\M�TO]LTW_L[dVYU�LUKY]VKW�LYP�eVTT�MKL]a�O\_�_O�SLM_YKMVYU�OMULYVsL_VOYW�W\]a�LW�lLgV_L_�[OM�l\XLYV_ZQWVY]K�_aKZ�OSKML_K�hKt_OMKc�uY�LPPMKWWVYU�_aK�WK]OYP�]OY]KMYQ�eK�WSÒK�LgO\_�KYW\MVYU�eK�POYO_�PVWWOTfK�_aK�YOYvSMOdV_�[OM�rw�XOY_aWQ�eaV]a�eO\TP�_aKY�MKj\VMK�_aL_�eK�aOTP�L�WKSLML_K�xXKK_VYU�]O\TP�gK�OY�_aK�WVXVTLM�_O�OSKY�LYP�]TOWKP�WKWWVOYq�O[�_aK�YOYSMOdV_�gOLMP�LYP�aLfK�L]O\STK�OfKMTLSSVYU�gOLMP�XKXgKMW�_aK�gOLMP�_O�XLVY_LVY�_aK�UOfKMYLY]K�O[�_aK�W\gWVPVLMZckaVW�eO\TP�LTTOe�\W�_O�_MLYWV_VOY�V_Q�LWW\XVYU�eK�LMK�W\]]KWW[\T�VY�WK]\MVYU�L�eOM̀[OM]KPKfKTOSXKY_�UMLY_�_aL_�]O\TP�W\SSOM_�_aK�OSKML_VOYW�LYP�aKTS�O\M�]TVKY_W�eaO�YKKPKXSTOZXKY_�KnSKMVKY]Kc�kaKMK�VW�XOMK�_O�PVW]\WW�aKMK�LYP�eK�LMK�OSKY�_O�LYZ�[\M_aKMj\KW_VOYW�OM�]OY]KMYWc���uY�_KMXW�O[�_aK�KXLVT�fO_KW�eK�YKKP�[MOX�_aK�gOLMP�aKMK�LMK�_aK�[OTTOeVYUc��� yO_VOY�_O�W\WSKYP�_aK�gZTLeW�LW�V_�SKM_LVYW�_O�tLML�tKVUKT�_O�Kn_KYP�_aK�_KMX�TVXV_�[OMLYO_aKM�ZKLM�[OM�tLMLc�yO_VOY�_O�LSSMOfK�]aLYUKW�_O�O\M�yib�gLỲ�L]]O\Y_W�LYP�WVUYKMW�MKXOfVYU�[OMXKMKXSTOZKKW�LYP�LPPVYU�JLMMKY�JLTKZQ�yV]aKTK�yVTTKM�LYP�RYYL�zLLUKc�t\SSOM_�_aK�RPfO]L]Z�hK]OXXKYPL_VOY�O[�W\SSOM_VYU�[OM�yKLW\MK�{Q�|�LYP�}�eaV]aVY]T\PKW�L�MK]OXXKYPL_VOY�_O�W\SSOM_�_aK�yKLW\MK�{�]LXSLVUY�x�lOWSV_LT�NOYP�q�eV_a�L~Q����POTTLM�POYL_VOY�_O�W\SSOM_�_aKVM�LPfO]L]Z�K[[OM_Wc��kaK�]OXXV__KK�LTWO�LPfO]L_KP�eKeMV_K�L�TK__KM�O[�W\SSOM_�[OM�_aK�O_aKM�XKLW\MKW�eaV]a�VY]T\PKW�PVMK]_�TLYU\LUK�LgO\_�_aKYKKP�[OM�gO_a�_aK�mV_Z�O[�tLY_L�mM\s�LYP�mO\Y_Z�O[�tLY_L�mM\s�_O�]OY_VY\K�_O�VY]MKLWK�_aKVMVYfKW_XKY_�VY�WO]VLT�WKMfV]K�SMOUMLXXVYU�eaV]a�aKTSW�W\SSOM_�_aK�eKTTgKVYU�O[�_aKVM]OXX\YV_Z�LYP�_aKZ�aOSK�_aL_�WOXK�[\YPW�[MOX�_aK�UKYKMLT�WLTKW�_Ln�VY]MKLWKW�eVTT�gKMKPVMK]_KP�_O�LPPMKWW�_aK�UMOeVYU�SOfKM_Z�YKKPW�O[�]aVTPMKYQ�WKYVOMW�LYP�_aKVM�[LXVTVKWc�� 23



������������	
���������
�����������
�������������
�����
��������
����	���������	��������	����������������
�����
��������
��������
���������������
��������������
����	��
���������
���������	��������	�� ��!�"�����	
�����	���	�������#���$��
�
������������������%&����������
�����'()��'
������	�����*��+,-������������������
������'&�-+. /0�1�23,!/22!22�.�4�. �'�1��./!2,-!�� 2��5�1�23,!/22!23.��'
������	����*��!
�*�1�5����

��1�"�������1�6�����7��1�(8����������9:;;<=>?@�AB>CDEF�E=G>F>:=F�H�?IB>G>=D�J:;;<=>?@�KIEBE�EGEB@�LEBF:=�IHF�?IE�:LL:B?<=>?@�?:<=MEHFI�?IE>B�N<MM�L:?E=?>HMO�P<B�NH;>M@�:N�?E=�LB:DBH;F�CEM>GEBF�EFFE=?>HM�FEBG>JEFQ�LB:G>CEF�ER<>?HSMEHJJEFF�?:�BEF:<BJEFQ�H=C�HCG:JH?EF�N:B�IEHM?I�H=C�C>D=>?@�HJB:FF�EGEB@�F?HDE�:N�M>NEO��

24



���������	
�������������������������������	����������������� �!�"#$!�%&�'&�� �!($)* +#$,-�.*�/01/01213�1456�7"8#4�9�):�;!�.<!=.�<�'*)!�.<!=.�<(,>!��+)#>-�;)4�;?�?#!$@�#A�B�$%)C#$&�';??DB()<$�@,%&+#$,-E�F!):�F!)#<&#*�'G!):G!)#<&#*()&+)#>-E�"!$H�"!):%*I�%'>!$H>()<$�@,%&+#$,-�J� #C%�H%&D*��.*K�F!*�1/K�1213�!C�6451�L"�9�):�;!�.<!=.�<�'*)!�.<!=.�<(,>!��+)#>-�M$#C%4J� #C%�H%&�#*�!����C%>&�!&�M%��+�9�):�%*C�A$#>�>H��7N#*%D*�F!*�/OK�1213K�!C�P41/�7"K�F!):�F!)#<&#*�'G!):G!)#<&#*()&+)#>-�M$#C%4�J� #C%�H%&�#*�!����&&.%&+�%*C�A$#>�>H��7!@D*�F!*�/OK�1213K�!C�143Q�7"K�"!$H�"!):%*I�%�'>!$H>()<$�@,%&+#$,-M$#C%4�RSTU�VWTUXY���Z[W\W]̂S_�̀Tab�Wc�bWd�eWd\Xafg�̀ThS�giS�̀SSĝa]�Wa�jSXaS_XTbk�Z_�gî__̂�WdU�l̂U_g�̀SSĝa]�Wc�giS�bSTU�mS�iTX�_SnSUT\�TeĝWa�̂gS̀ _�giTg�m̂\\�aWmaSSX�gW�oS�gThSa�gW�S̀ T̂\�nWgS�cWU�d_�gW�̀WnS�cWUmTUXk�Z_�T�cÛSaX\bUS̀ âXSUY�pWoSUgf_�pd\S_�Wc�qUXSU�TUWdaX�S̀ T̂\�USrd̂US�T�cd\\�TaXdaTầ Wd_�nWgS�gW�[T__�TaX�XWS_afg�T\\Wm�cWU�X̂_ed__̂Wak�siSUScWUSYĝS̀ _�giTg�m̂\\�USrd̂US�TXX̂ĝWaT\�eWanSU_TĝWa�m̂gi�cd\\�oWTUXS̀̀ oSU_î[�_dei�T_�giS�Terd̂_̂ĝWa�Wc�tW[Sf_�u\W_Sg�m̂\\�aSSX�gW�oSTXXSX�gW�giS�aSvg�T]SaXT�gW�T\\Wm�cWU�̀WUS�X̂_ed__̂Wak�jS�X̂X�XW�T]UTX̂Sag_�Wc�T]USS̀ Sag�nWgS�gW�_SS�giTg�giS�̀TwWÛgb�Wc�giS�oWTUX�mT__d[[WUĝnS�Wc�̀Wn̂a]�cWUmTUX�odg�iTX�gmW�̀TwWU�eWaeSUa_�xy�îÛa]USgT̂\�_gTcc�TaX�zy�T\̂]à Sag�m̂gi�WdU�̀ _̂_̂Wak�jS�TUS�Sv[\WÛa]�giS[W__̂ô\̂gb�Wc�]TgiSÛa]�̀WUS�̂acWÙTĝWa�TaX�̂a_̂]ig�Wa�giS�l̂U_g�eWaeSUagiUWd]i�WdU�\WeT\�_gTcl̂a]�T]SaêS_�TaX�m̂\\�USTei�Wdg�gW�[TUgaSÛa]WU]Tâ{TĝWa_�_dei�T_�tTôgTg�cWU�td̀ TâgbY�_̂aeS�giSb�W[SUTgS�pS|gWUSk}a�TXXUS__̂a]�giS�_SeWaX�eWaeSUaY�mS�_[WhS�ToWdg�Sa_dÛa]�mS�XW�aWgX̂__W\nS�giS�aWa~[UWl̂g�cWU�z��̀Wagi_Y�mîei�mWd\X�giSa�USrd̂US�giTg�mS 25



���������	�
����������������������������������
�����	��������������������������������	
��������
����������������	������
��		�������
����
���������
���������������������
���������������������
��������������������������
�������������������������
��������������������
�������
���
���������	�����
�����������������		�
�������	�
�������������	���
�������������������	���������	�
����������
������
��������������
����������
���	������������
���
������������
������
������ ����
�����������������������������
���������
����
���
������������������ !������������	���������������������	�
���������"�
��"���������������������
��������
�������
����
���
�"�
���!����������		
�����������������
�!#$������������������������
�
���������
�
��	������������������%�

���%������!������!����
�����&����'������"�		�
������&��������(�����������������		�
�������
�!����
�)��*�����+������������������
�����������������		�
�����!����
��)���	�������,��	�����-�������������.�///������
��������������		�
������
��������������
�����������������������������������
�����������
������		�
����
���������
�����
�������������������
������������������������������
����������0������"�����0
�1�����0���������"�����0
�1�������������������
���������
����������������������
�����	
��
��������������	����		�
����������������������
��������������������	������������������
���������
����������������
��������������
���
������������
��������
������	���
�����������������
���������
����������
�����������$���������������	����������������		
������������������
���������������$����������2����
��34���������	���������		�
������,��	�����-�����!����
���������
��	����������	����������������
�����"���
����2����
��35��������������!�
�!�
��!�����1����	
��������������
����
��&����������������06#��0�������-
�����.78�!����"�
�����$������������0&�8./59:�;�<=7�9<<�<<4/��3/5�0�;�3/9�<78�345<��>�;�<=7�9<<�<=/3�0������-
�������
��;�>��������;�������
�;�+����� ��;�6?���������
 26



���������	�
����������������������������������	�����������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������	�������������������� �!"�#$%�%&'()�*+,-.'�/'01,)�2.(3���� �!"�#$%�4567,.�8,7796-�%&'()�*+,-.'�/'01,)�2.(3���� �!"�#$%�%&'()�*+,-.'�/'01,)�:�7;'55,&�2.(3

27



���������	
�������������������������������	���������������� !"#$% �&'"(�)�� !"#$% *&'"(+,-%./0((.*/0123 ,�456756867�489:;�<=>09�=#-?�=#/@ $A% �)1#-?1+/B-%,C .*0-C2D�<(0@ �='@" -E  �)#(0@ *1+0'�(00@*/012�F/9�&#?�F#$/%$0�)&#?10$F+/B-%,C .*0-C2�GHHI�JHKLMLN�OPQJR�STHUHNMPV�WHK�OXP�IPUQYR�Z[\P�]PPL�OKQ\PUMLN̂�Z�\HOP�YPV�OH�QUU�_�KP̀HJJPLIQaHLV�UMVOPI�]PUHb̂�cQdP�̀QKPR�eOPTXfg�h_ijklmj_mno�pqrst�fQKY�fQ̀dPLuMP�vJQKYJw ]̀KMINPV̂HKNxyz{|t�c}PVIQYR�~QL}QKY�k_R�k�km�ngkn�Sf�rt�eOPTXQLMP��}XU�veOPTXQLMP̂�}XUwIKMV̀HUUV̂̀HJx��SUHdP�f}dXPK�PP�vQUHdP̂JwH}OUHHd̂̀HJx��t��QY��QL̀MLH�v�QYJHL�w ]̀KMINPV̂HKNxy���z�|t����c���bg�~QL}QKY�ioR�k�km�SNPLIQ��Q̀dPOV�QLI��HQKI��HOPV��PPIPI�s�rq|�{�zt��MNX�cXP�PjJQMU�]PUHb�MV�WKHJ�QL�P�OPKLQU�VH}K̀P̂��UPQVP�IH�LHO�HTPL�Q�Q̀XJPLOV�HK�̀UM̀d�UMLdV�WKHJ�QL�}LdLHbL�HKV}VTM̀MH}V�HKMNML̂��������� ¡¢�£¤¥¦�§��̈©�ª¥«�� ¬�� ��¡«��§��¤� ®��¤���«®�¦¡¥̄ �¥©�ª¥«°�¬¥���¥¡�������°��� ���°®�±�¤¥̄ �±ª��¥¥°°¥̄²³�¢¡�®¢ ª́�±ª�¡¥¥¡µ��¶� ¡¦®§· °ª�· °ª�· ̧¦�¡¹���²�°¥¡¥«¡®�®��§���°§���°®́£®®�®� ¡���¥�����º»¼§�º¥«¡��ª�½°�¢¾�®¿ÀÁ�· �¡���°���§�³ �®¥¡¬�¤¤�§�º£�Á¿ÂÃÄÅ�Æ�ÇÈÀµÄÇÇµÇÇÉÂ�ÊËÂÃ�º�Æ�ËÂÄµÇÀÁµËÉÃÇ��Ì�Æ�ÇÈÀµÄÇÇµÇÈÂË�º¥«¡��ª½°�¢¾�®µ¥°¾�Æ�Ì ̧�±¥¥¦�Æ�¶̄ ����°�Æ�Í�¡¦�¢̈¡�Æ�»Î¡�̄®¤����°�ÏÐÑÑÒÓÔÕÖ�×ØÔÙÚÛÜ�ÛÓÝÔÜÔÐÓÜ�Þ�ÕßØÔÝÔÓÚ�àÐÑÑÒÓÔÕÖ�áßÛØÛ�ÛÝÛØÖ�âÛØÜÐÓ�ßÞÜ�ÕßÛ�ÐââÐØÕÒÓÔÕÖ�ÕÐÒÓãÛÞÜß�ÕßÛÔØ�äÒãã�âÐÕÛÓÕÔÞãå�æÒØ�äÞÑÔãÖ�Ðä�ÕÛÓ�âØÐÚØÞÑÜ�ÙÛãÔÝÛØÜ�ÛÜÜÛÓÕÔÞã�ÜÛØÝÔàÛÜç�âØÐÝÔÙÛÜ�ÛèÒÔÕÞéãÛÞààÛÜÜ�ÕÐ�ØÛÜÐÒØàÛÜç�ÞÓÙ�ÞÙÝÐàÞÕÛÜ�äÐØ�ßÛÞãÕß�ÞÓÙ�ÙÔÚÓÔÕÖ�ÞàØÐÜÜ�ÛÝÛØÖ�ÜÕÞÚÛ�Ðä�ãÔäÛå� 28



���������	
���������������	���
�������	
������������� �!�"���#$�$%�	��%&�'�	�(%	)�*#$$+',�-	��.)/%	.0�123�4��������	
��5�������6.����!���()�����$%�	��7%()�8���9:;<�=>;<?@���AB>C>DE:F�G;HI�>J�I>K�L>KC?HMN�G;O:�NP:�G::NEHD�>H�Q:?H:F?;IR�AF�NPEF�EF�>K<�SE<FN�G::NEHD�>JNP:�I:;<�T:�P;?�F:U:<;C�;LNE>H�EN:GF�NP;N�TECC�H>T�H::?�N>�V:�N;O:H�N>�:G;EC�U>N:�J><�KF�N>�G>U:J><T;<?R�AF�;�J<E:H?CI�<:GEH?:<@�W>V:<NMF�WKC:F�>J�X<?:<�;<>KH?�:G;EC�<:YKE<:�;�JKCC�;H?KH;HEG>KF�U>N:�N>�B;FF�;H?�?>:FHMN�;CC>T�J><�?EFLKFFE>HR�ZP:<:J><:@�EN:GF�NP;N�TECC�<:YKE<:;??ENE>H;C�L>HU:<F;NE>H�TENP�JKCC�V>;<?�G:GV:<FPEB�FKLP�;F�NP:�;LYKEFENE>H�>J�[>B:MF�\C>F:N�TECCH::?�N>�V:�;??:?�N>�NP:�H:]N�;D:H?;�N>�;CC>T�J><�G><:�?EFLKFFE>HR�Q:�?E?�?>�;�D<;?E:HNF�>J;D<::G:HN�U>N:�N>�F::�NP;N�NP:�G;̂><ENI�>J�NP:�V>;<?�T;F�FKBB><NEU:�>J�G>UEHD�J><T;<?�VKN�P;?NT>�G;̂><�L>HL:<HF�_̀�PE<EHD�<:N;EC�FN;JJ�;H?�à�;CEDHG:HN�TENP�>K<�GEFFE>HR�Q:�;<:�:]BC><EHD�NP:B>FFEVECENI�>J�D;NP:<EHD�G><:�EHJ><G;NE>H�;H?�EHFEDPN�>H�NP:�SE<FN�L>HL:<H�NP<>KDP�>K<�C>L;CFN;JSEHD�;D:HLE:F�;H?�TECC�<:;LP�>KN�N>�B;<NH:<EHD�><D;HEb;NE>HF�FKLP�;F�[;VEN;N�J><�[KG;HENI@FEHL:�NP:I�>B:<;N:�W:cN><:R�dH�;??<:FFEHD�NP:�F:L>H?�L>HL:<H@�T:�FB>O:�;V>KN�:HFK<EHD�T:�?>�H>N?EFF>CU:�NP:�H>HeB<>SEN�J><�af�G>HNPF@�TPELP�T>KC?�NP:H�<:YKE<:�NP;N�T:�P>C?�;�F:B;<;N:�g�G::NEHDL>KC?�V:�>H�NP:�FEGEC;<�N>�>B:H�;H?�LC>F:?�F:FFE>H̀�>J�NP:�H>HB<>SEN�V>;<?�;H?�P;U:�;�L>KBC:>U:<C;BBEHD�V>;<?�G:GV:<F�NP:�V>;<?�N>�G;EHN;EH�NP:�D>U:<H;HL:�>J�NP:�FKVFE?E;<IR�ZPEF�T>KC?;CC>T�KF�N>�N<;HFENE>H�EN@�;FFKGEHD�T:�;<:�FKLL:FFJKC�EH�F:LK<EHD�;�T><OJ><L:�?:U:C>BG:HN�D<;HNNP;N�L>KC?�FKBB><N�NP:�>B:<;NE>HF�;H?�P:CB�>K<�LCE:HNF�TP>�H::?�:GBC>IG:HN�:]B:<E:HL:R�ZP:<:�EFG><:�N>�?EFLKFF�P:<:�;H?�T:�;<:�>B:H�N>�;HI�JK<NP:<�YK:FNE>HF�><�L>HL:<HFR���dH�N:<GF�>J�NP:�:G;EC�U>N:F�T:�H::?�J<>G�NP:�V>;<?�P:<:�;<:�NP:�J>CC>TEHDR��� h>NE>H�N>�FKFB:H?�NP:�VIC;TF�;F�EN�B:<N;EHF�N>�c;<;�c:ED:C�N>�:]N:H?�NP:�N:<G�CEGEN�J><;H>NP:<�I:;<�J><�c;<;R�h>NE>H�N>�;BB<>U:�LP;HD:F�N>�>K<�hXQ�V;HO�;LL>KHNF�;H?�FEDH:<F�<:G>UEHD�J><G:<:GBC>I::F�;H?�;??EHD�9;<<:H�9;C:I@�hELP:C:�hECC:<�;H?�AHH;�i;;D:R�cKBB><N�NP:�A?U>L;LI�W:L>GG:H?;NE>H�>J�FKBB><NEHD�J><�h:;FK<:�j@�k�;H?�l�TPELPEHLCK?:F�;�<:L>GG:H?;NE>H�N>�FKBB><N�NP:�h:;FK<:�j�L;GB;EDH�g�[>FBEN;C�=>H?�̀�TENP�;m@nnn�?>CC;<�?>H;NE>H�N>�FKBB><N�NP:E<�;?U>L;LI�:JJ><NFR��ZP:�L>GGENN::�;CF>�;?U>L;N:?�T:T<EN:�;�C:NN:<�>J�FKBB><N�J><�NP:�>NP:<�G:;FK<:F�TPELP�EHLCK?:F�?E<:LN�C;HDK;D:�;V>KN�NP:H::?�J><�V>NP�NP:�\ENI�>J�c;HN;�\<Kb�;H?�\>KHNI�>J�c;HN;�\<Kb�N>�L>HNEHK:�N>�EHL<:;F:�NP:E<EHU:FNG:HN�EH�F>LE;C�F:<UEL:�B<>D<;GGEHD�TPELP�P:CBF�FKBB><N�NP:�T:CCV:EHD�>J�NP:E<L>GGKHENI�;H?�NP:I�P>B:�NP;N�F>G:�JKH?F�J<>G�NP:�D:H:<;C�F;C:F�N;]�EHL<:;F:F�TECC�V:<:?E<:LN:?�N>�;??<:FF�NP:�D<>TEHD�B>U:<NI�H::?F�>J�LPEC?<:H@�F:HE><F�;H?�NP:E<�J;GECE:FR��Q:�;FO�NP;N�I>K�BC:;F:�U>N:�;H?�;BB<>U:�NPEF�FC;N:�>J�<:L>GG:H?;NE>HF�VI�Q:?H:F?;I@�o;HK;<IafNP�;F�T:�BC;H�N>�FKBB><N�NP:�[>FBEN;C�=;CC>N�h:;FK<:�TENP�>K<�FB;L:�;H?�P>B:JKCCI�F>G:
29



��������	
������������
��������������
���	����������������
�������	
	
������������������������
���	������ !���	""
����#���$��%&'����
���������(���	
)���������'%*�+,�-�./&�+..�..0*�1�*����-��*+�.&'��0�.��2�-�./&�+..�./*���	""
���#���$���	�$�-�2���3		��-���������-�4�
���5
�-� 6
����������7899:;<=>�?@<ABCD�C;E<D<8;D�F�=G@<E<;B�H899:;<=>�IGC@C�CEC@>�JC@D8;�GFD�=GC�8JJ8@=:;<=>�=8:;KCFDG�=GC<@�L:KK�J8=C;=<FKM�N:@�LF9<K>�8L�=C;�J@8B@F9D�ACK<EC@D�CDDC;=<FK�DC@E<HCDO�J@8E<ACD�CP:<=FQKCFHHCDD�=8�@CD8:@HCDO�F;A�FAE8HF=CD�L8@�GCFK=G�F;A�A<B;<=>�FH@8DD�CEC@>�D=FBC�8L�K<LCM��

30



���������	
�������������������������������	���������������� ���!"#"$�%�� �&�!"#"$'(�)*�+ ,-+.,)*/+�&#.01�,)�234234546�7846�9:;.8��!$0!��:. �$"(�<�=. >�%(!$0!�' +)0&. #1?�@!+>�A�$,B�C,!B�%)+�$,B�C,!B'#D�!$&+.D1�A+8�AE�E.� F�.G�H! "+*. (�%AEEIH'+B !F#"(&. #1?�J�+>�J�+.B(.)�%K�+>K�+.B(.)'+(&+.D1?�:� /�:�+>")-!"%D� /D'+B !F#"(&. #1�L�MNOP�QPR�SR�TPUUV�WXXYOYNZSUUQ[�L�TN\UX�SXX�O]SO�X\̂YZ_�N\̂�XYR̀\RRYNZ�Na�bNcPdR�eUNRPO�SO�N\̂�fNŜX�gPPOYZ_�USROhPXZPRXSQ[�YO�TSR�SURN�ZNOPX�O]SO�O]P̂P�TP̂P�̀NZ̀P̂ZR�SfN\O�ZNO�i\RO�]ŶYZ_�̂POSYU�ROSaa[�f\O�SURN�SfN\OfPYZ_�SfUP�ON�̂P̀ \̂YO�SZX�ÔSYZ�O]P�Z\gfP̂�Na�MNU\ZOPP̂R�ZPPXPX�ON�jPPc�O]P�N̂_SZYkSOYNZ�̂\ZZYZ_V�l]SZj�QN\[�mnon�mpqrqstPc\OQ�ûNfSOYNZ�vaaỲP̂�LLLûPÔYSU�tYMYRYNZ�w\cP̂MYRN̂wSZOS�ê\k�eN\ZOQ�ûNfSOYNZ�tPcŜOgPZOxyz{|}~}�z}�~�NaaỲPwŜSVRYP_PU�RSZOS̀ \̂k̀N\ZOQ̀SV_NM�m��q��sq������������������������������������������������ �¡¢£ �¤¥�¦¥���� §£̈©�ª¢£«¬®̄°���±©² ³́�µ ©± £³�¶·́�¶̧¶¹�¶º»¼�½¡¾���¿�̈À�Á �±Â Ã±�Â�¦©̈ �±Â Ã±�Â§«Ä ��ª̈¢Ä¬ÅÆ��ÁÇ�Ç¢ £²�¢È�É�£¤̈Ê¢£¥�¦ÁÇÇËÉ§ Â̈£�²«¤¥ª¢£«¬Ì�µ ̈À�µ ̈¢Â¥¢©�¦Í ̈ÀÍ ̈¢Â¥¢©§ ¥̈ª̈¢Ä¬Ì�¡ £³�¡ ̈À¤©Î�¤¦Ä £³Ä§ Â̈£�²«¤¥ª¢£«¬ÏÐÑ®Æ°��Ò¤º�µ ©± £³�·Ó́�¶̧¶¹�Ô«¤©² �½ ̈À¤Ê¥� ©²�Ç¢ £²�Õ¢Ê¤¥�¿¤¤²¤²� ÖÖÖÖ×ØÙÚÛÜÝÞ;ß!(�!(��)�àá;àâ@ãä�"D�!$&�àå" +!("�+�,*!.)&�HI�@I;�.æ")��**�+ßD")*(�. �+$!+>$!)>(�G .D�,)>).ç)�(")F" (�. �,)"åæ"+*"F�"D�!$&ÖÖÖÖ�L�MNOP�QPRvZ�w\Z[�èSZ��{[��é�}�SO�êë~��Wì�íỲj�eSU\fSî\Yf�ïZ̀SU\fSî\Yf�_gSYUV̀Ngð�T̂NOPëL�MNOP�QPR�NZ�SUU�YOPgR�SR�TPUUV��íỲjwPZO�âNg�gQ�Yu]NZP
31



�����������	
	�������	������������������������������������������������� �!����"�������##�$��%����&����'�����"�$��(�����������	
	������	��)��������"�������*$�����"�����$(+�����+���������,-./�01./23���4516178-9�:.;<�1=�<1>�?1>62;@A�:.B-�AC-�:--A8;7�1;�D-2;-92.<E�49�AC89�89�1>/F8/9A�:--A8;7�1=�AC-�<-./�G-�C.2�9-H-/.6�.?A81;�8A-:9�AC.A�G866�;1G�;--2�A1�I-A.B-;�A1�-:.86�H1A-�=1/�>9�A1�:1H-�=1/G./2E�49�.�=/8-;26<�/-:8;2-/3�J1I-/A@9�J>6-91=�K/2-/�./1>;2�-:.86�/-L>8/-�.�=>66�.;2�>;.;8:1>9�H1A-�A1�5.99�.;2�21-9;@A.661G�=1/�289?>9981;E�MC-/-=1/-3�8A-:9�AC.A�G866�/-L>8/-�.228A81;.6�?1;H-/9.A81;G8AC�=>66�I1./2�:-:I-/9C85�9>?C�.9�AC-�.?L>898A81;�1=�N15-@9�O619-A�G866�;--2�A1I-�.22-2�A1�AC-�;-PA�.7-;2.�A1�.661G�=1/�:1/-�289?>9981;E�D-�282�21�.�7/.28-;A91=�.7/--:-;A�H1A-�A1�9--�AC.A�AC-�:.Q1/8A<�1=�AC-�I1./2�G.9�9>551/A8H-�1=�:1H8;7=1/G./2�I>A�C.2�AG1�:.Q1/�?1;?-/;9�RS�C8/8;7�/-A.86�9A.==�.;2�TS�.687;:-;A�G8AC1>/�:89981;E�D-�./-�-P561/8;7�AC-�51998I868A<�1=�7.AC-/8;7�:1/-�8;=1/:.A81;�.;28;987CA�1;�AC-�F8/9A�?1;?-/;�AC/1>7C�1>/�61?.6�9A.=F8;7�.7-;?8-9�.;2�G866�/-.?C�1>AA1�5./A;-/8;7�1/7.;8U.A81;9�9>?C�.9�N.I8A.A�=1/�N>:.;8A<3�98;?-�AC-<�15-/.A-J-VA1/-E�W;�.22/-998;7�AC-�9-?1;2�?1;?-/;3�G-�951B-�.I1>A�-;9>/8;7�G-�21�;1A289916H-�AC-�;1;X5/1F8A�=1/�TY�:1;AC93�GC8?C�G1>62�AC-;�/-L>8/-�AC.A�G-�C162�.9-5./.A-�Z�:--A8;7�?1>62�I-�1;�AC-�98:86./�A1�15-;�.;2�?619-2�9-9981;S�1=�AC-;1;5/1F8A�I1./2�.;2�C.H-�.�?1>56-�1H-/6.558;7�I1./2�:-:I-/9�AC-�I1./2�A1:.8;A.8;�AC-�71H-/;.;?-�1=�AC-�9>I9828./<E�MC89�G1>62�.661G�>9�A1�A/.;98A81;�8A3.99>:8;7�G-�./-�9>??-99=>6�8;�9-?>/8;7�.�G1/B=1/?-�2-H-615:-;A�7/.;A�AC.A?1>62�9>551/A�AC-�15-/.A81;9�.;2�C-65�1>/�?68-;A9�GC1�;--2�-:561<:-;A-P5-/8-;?-E�MC-/-�89�:1/-�A1�289?>99�C-/-�.;2�G-�./-�15-;�A1�.;<�=>/AC-/L>-9A81;9�1/�?1;?-/;9E���W;�A-/:9�1=�AC-�-:.86�H1A-9�G-�;--2�=/1:�AC-�I1./2�C-/-�./-�AC-�=1661G8;7E��� [1A81;�A1�9>95-;2�AC-�I<6.G9�.9�8A�5-/A.8;9�A1�V./.�V-87-6�A1-PA-;2�AC-�A-/:�68:8A�=1/�.;1AC-/�<-./�=1/�V./.E�[1A81;�A1�.55/1H-�?C.;7-9�A1�1>/�[KD�I.;B�.??1>;A9�.;2987;-/9�/-:1H8;7�=1/:-/�-:561<--9�.;2�.228;7�,.//-;�,.6-<3[8?C-6-�[866-/�.;2�4;;.�\..7-E�
32



����������	�
�������	���	���������������������������	����	���������������������	�����	���	���������������������	�	����	���������������������� ����!��������"�###�����������������������������	����������	������$��%�	�������		�����������	���	�����	����	��	�������������������	����	���	����	�����������	�����	���������	��&������	��		������&������	�'������������'��(�����'���������������'��(����������	�������	��	���	�����	���	�������������	���	�������������������	��������������	�	��&	���������	������������������	�����	���������	�������������	��	�	�������	����)����	��	�������&	��	���	�	���������	�����	�����������	�����		�����������	����	������������	���������	�$��*	���+������������	��	����	�����������	����������	�����	���	���������&�*	��	������,�������-.�������	�������������������	���������� �������	����	������������	��������	���������	����+	����������������,�������-/��$��%���+�����������������+	�(�	�������������	���	����	��!
��������������	�'01��'��������� ����	�"23���������		���*���������	��'
�3"#/45�6�782$477$77.#�)-#/�'�6�-#4$723$-./7��9�6�782$477$78#-�'�������� ����	�$����6�9�	&��+�6�%����	��6����+	�:��6�0;�	���	��	��<=>>?@ABC�DEAFGHI�H@JAIA=@I�K�BLEAJA@G�M=>>?@ABC�NLHEH�HJHEC�OHEI=@�LKI�BLH=OO=EB?@ABC�B=�?@PHKIL�BLHAE�Q?PP�O=BH@BAKPR�S?E�QK>APC�=Q�BH@�OE=GEK>I�FHPAJHEIHIIH@BAKP�IHEJAMHIT�OE=JAFHI�HU?ABKVPH�KMMHII�B=�EHI=?EMHIT�K@F�KFJ=MKBHI�Q=ELHKPBL�K@F�FAG@ABC�KME=II�HJHEC�IBKGH�=Q�PAQHR��WXYXZY[\�]̂ _�_̀abc�defgha�iajkfcYlhbmWXYXZY[\�]̂ _�nopqfh�rfqqspg�_̀abc�defgha�iajkfcYlhbmWXYXZY[\�]̂ _�_̀abc�defgha�iajkfc�t�quaoof̀Ylhbm
33



���������	
�������������������������������	����������������� ����!"#!$�%&�� &��!"#!$'�#(�!)*+,-�./.0/1213�451.�678!5�7�,9�7�� :$;-:�%)�,9)'�",-<=:#(!,=*�>�5�>?�?!�,<�!@�A-,:�B!,#�%>??CA'�",-<=:#(!,=*�D�E!B:�9:#�!$��FF�-##G:#(H:$B�@,!)�)9�-6�<C$���$�.0I�1213I��B�153J�67I�7�,9�7�� :$;-:�%)�,9)'�",-<=:#(!,=*�K,!B:5LMNO�PQNORS���TUQVQWXMY�ZN[\�Q]�\Q̂�_Q̂VR[̀a�ZNbM�acM�ZMMaX[W�Q[�dMR[MYRN\e�TY�acXY�XY�Q̂O�fXOYaZMMaX[W�Q]�acM�\MNO�gM�cNR�YMhMONV�N_aXQ[�XaMZY�acNa�gXVV�[Qg�[MMR�aQ�iM�aNbM[�aQ�MZNXVhQaM�]QO�̂Y�aQ�ZQhM�]QOgNORe�TY�N�]OXM[RV\�OMZX[RMOS�jQiMOàY�ĵVMY�Q]�kORMO�NOQ̂[RMZNXV�OMl̂XOM�N�]̂VV�N[R�̂[N[XZQ̂Y�hQaM�aQ�UNYY�N[R�RQMY[̀a�NVVQg�]QO�RXY_̂YYXQ[emcMOM]QOMS�XaMZY�acNa�gXVV�OMl̂XOM�NRRXaXQ[NV�_Q[hMOYNaXQ[�gXac�]̂VV�iQNOR�ZMZiMOYcXUŶ_c�NY�acM�N_l̂XYXaXQ[�Q]�nQUM̀Y�oVQYMa�gXVV�[MMR�aQ�iM�NRRMR�aQ�acM�[Mpa�NWM[RN�aQNVVQg�]QO�ZQOM�RXY_̂YYXQ[e�dM�RXR�RQ�N�WONRXM[aY�Q]�NWOMMZM[a�hQaM�aQ�YMM�acNa�acMZNqQOXa\�Q]�acM�iQNOR�gNY�ŶUUQOaXhM�Q]�ZQhX[W�]QOgNOR�îa�cNR�agQ�ZNqQO�_Q[_MO[Yrs�cXOX[W�OMaNXV�YaN]]�N[R�ts�NVXW[ZM[a�gXac�Q̂O�ZXYYXQ[e�dM�NOM�MpUVQOX[W�acMUQYYXiXVXa\�Q]�WNacMOX[W�ZQOM�X[]QOZNaXQ[�N[R�X[YXWca�Q[�acM�fXOYa�_Q[_MO[�acOQ̂Wc�Q̂OVQ_NV�YaN]fX[W�NWM[_XMY�N[R�gXVV�OMN_c�Q̂a�aQ�UNOa[MOX[W�QOWN[XuNaXQ[Y�Ŷ_c�NY�nNiXaNa]QO�n̂ZN[Xa\S�YX[_M�acM\�QUMONaM�jMvaQOMe�w[�NRROMYYX[W�acM�YM_Q[R�_Q[_MO[S�gM�YUQbMNiQ̂a�M[ŶOX[W�gM�RQ�[Qa�RXYYQVhM�acM�[Q[xUOQfXa�]QO�ty�ZQ[acYS�gcX_c�gQ̂VR�acM[OMl̂XOM�acNa�gM�cQVR�N�YMUNONaM�z�ZMMaX[W�_Q̂VR�iM�Q[�acM�YXZXVNO�aQ�QUM[�N[R�_VQYMRYMYYXQ[s�Q]�acM�[Q[UOQfXa�iQNOR�N[R�cNhM�N�_Q̂UVM�QhMOVNUUX[W�iQNOR�ZMZiMOY�acMiQNOR�aQ�ZNX[aNX[�acM�WQhMO[N[_M�Q]�acM�ŶiYXRXNO\e�mcXY�gQ̂VR�NVVQg�̂Y�aQ�aON[YXaXQ[XaS�NYŶZX[W�gM�NOM�Ŷ__MYY]̂V�X[�YM_̂OX[W�N�gQOb]QO_M�RMhMVQUZM[a�WON[a�acNa�_Q̂VRŶUUQOa�acM�QUMONaXQ[Y�N[R�cMVU�Q̂O�_VXM[aY�gcQ�[MMR�MZUVQ\ZM[a�MpUMOXM[_Me�mcMOMXY�ZQOM�aQ�RXY_̂YY�cMOM�N[R�gM�NOM�QUM[�aQ�N[\�]̂OacMO�l̂MYaXQ[Y�QO�_Q[_MO[Ye���w[�aMOZY�Q]�acM�MZNXV�hQaMY�gM�[MMR�]OQZ�acM�iQNOR�cMOM�NOM�acM�]QVVQgX[We��� {QaXQ[�aQ�ŶYUM[R�acM�i\VNgY�NY�Xa�UMOaNX[Y�aQ�vNON�vMXWMV�aQ�MpaM[R�acM�aMOZVXZXa�]QO�N[QacMO�\MNO�]QO�vNONe�{QaXQ[�aQ�NUUOQhM�_cN[WMY�aQ�Q̂O�{kd�iN[b�N__Q̂[aY�N[R�YXW[MOY�OMZQhX[W]QOZMO�MZUVQ\MMY�N[R�NRRX[W�LNOOM[�LNVM\S�{X_cMVM�{XVVMO�N[R�T[[N�|NNWMe�v̂UUQOa�acM�TRhQ_N_\�jM_QZZM[RNaXQ[�Q]�ŶUUQOaX[W�]QO�{MNŶOM�}S�~�N[R��gcX_c�X[_V̂RMY�N�OM_QZZM[RNaXQ[�aQ�ŶUUQOa�acM�{MNŶOM�}�_NZUNXW[�z�nQYUXaNV
34



���������	
�������������������	����	��������	�	
������������������	�����
������		��������������	���������	������		������������	�����	
���	
������������
��
���������������	��������������	�	
�������������	
�	
����	��������	����� ��������	��������	����� �	�����	�����	�����������	
���������	���	�������������������������������
��
�
�����������	�	
���������������	
�����������	�����	
���
����	
�	�����������������	
����������������	�!�������������������������	���	����������	
���������������	������������
�������������������	
��������������"����#�	
�	��������������	��������������	
������	���������������	�������"���������$�������%&	
������������	��������	�	
��'����	��������	�(���������	
��������������
�����������������#���������	������$�������%)	
���
��#����(���(����(��#�� ���*����������
��
���
����+����	��	�	��	
���,-��������	����������./�(�����	���	�"�	����������+�/��)01�2�34.�033�33&��!%�)���2�%�0�3./�%&)3��5�2�34.�033�34�%��������	�������������2�5������#�2����		���2�6��#��7��2�,8������		���9:;;<=>?@�AB>CDEF�E=G>F>:=F�H�?IB>G>=D�J:;;<=>?@�KIEBE�EGEB@�LEBF:=�IHF�?IE:LL:B?<=>?@�?:�<=MEHFI�?IE>B�N<MM�L:?E=?>HMO�P<B�NH;>M@�:N�?E=�LB:DBH;F�CEM>GEBF�EFFE=?>HMFEBG>JEFQ�LB:G>CEF�ER<>?HSME�HJJEFF�?:�BEF:<BJEFQ�H=C�HCG:JH?EF�N:B�IEHM?I�H=C�C>D=>?@HJB:FF�EGEB@�F?HDE�:N�M>NEO��TUVUWVXY�Z[\�\]̂_̀�abcdê�f̂ghc̀Vie_jTUVUWVXY�Z[\�klmnce�ocnnpmd�\]̂_̀�abcdê�f̂ghc̀Vie_jTUVUWVXY�Z[\�\]̂_̀�abcdê�f̂ghc̀�q�nr l̂lc]Vie_j
35



Elderday Capacity Plan 2024 
 
Current ac�ve par�cipants – 111 
Current average daily atendance (ADA) - 55 

• We will need to add 54 new par�cipants to reach 80 ADA by December 2024 
• Long-term goal is 90-100 par�cipants/day 
• We discharge approximately 1 par�cipant/week (death, placement, moving loca�on) 

 
Plan – Enroll at least 2 new par�cipants/week during 2024 to increase number of enrolled 
par�cipants to 165 
 
How we will reach this goal 
 
Increase social work services, as social workers are key to enrollment. 

• We have two social work assistants 
• New Social work supervisor hired 1/9/23 
• Received Bridge to Recovery grant to hire an addi�onal social work assistant for 2024 to 

increase enrollment. We are currently interviewing for this posi�on 
• Addi�onal social work assistant, above what is required by regula�ons, will focus on 

enrolling new par�cipants 
 
Increase applica�ons 

• Outreach 
o Heavy focus on Watsonville 

 Develop closer rela�onship with the Senior Center 
 Personal outreach to senior apartments 
 Outreach to larger residen�al care facili�es 

o Send leter to all Medi-Cal primary care and geriatric physicians. 
• Marke�ng and Communica�ons Manager is developing media/social media plan 
• Plan at least two public and well-adver�sed open houses between January and June. 

 
Improve atendance for already-enrolled par�cipants 

• Reduce cancella�ons 
o Re-ins�tute perfect atendance awards 
o Educate par�cipants and caregivers around the importance of regular atendance 

• Improve par�cipant experience 
o Ac�vi�es coordinator will increase volunteering by doing community outreach 

(volunteerism dropped off significantly since the pandemic and has not returned)  
o Re-focus daily ac�vi�es on par�cipant engagement – staff trainings by Ac�vi�es 

Coordinator and Program Director. 
 

36



Fiscal Year July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total

Current 

Year 23/24
$59,425 $58,835 $27,788 $60,344 $154,259 $293,947 $85,809 $740,406

Previous 

Year 22/23
$59,580 $50,601 $19,066 $66,083 $102,245 $232,881 $51,859 $36,667 $128,208 $57,162 $115,605 $37,957 $957,915

Year over year difference:  1/31/23 to 1/31/24 $158,092 27.1% change

A. Cumulative YTD Donations
$740,406 79% Portion of goal met

$582,315 27.1% Change over prior year

$940,100 59% Portion of year lapsed

A. Appeals & Events

•  General donations up 60%, major gifts up 74% over prior year.

•  MOW Food from the Heart increased 30% from $55K to $70K.

•  Pajaro Eviction Defense raised $75,000 not shown in this report.

•  22/23 Donations YTD

Development Progress Report

   Fiscal Year 2023-24

January 31, 2024

•  23/24 Donations YTD

Donation Revenue (Excluding Grants)

T
o

ta
l

•  23/24 Donation Goal

FY 23/24
$740,406

FY 22/23
$530,456

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

37



Donations to Programs 23/24 Goal 23/24 YTD % Goal Met 22/23 Final

CB General Funds $342,400 $279,321 82% $324,972

Child and Adult Care Food Program $5,600 $5,170 92% $5,705

Early Education Division $6,000 $3,614 60% $3,700

Women, Infants & Children $3,500 $6,785 194% $1,545
Elderday $9,000 $21,254 236% $6,180

Lift Line $19,000 $5,350 28% $6,930

Meals on Wheels $435,000 $321,013 74% $461,560
La Manzana Community Resources $5,000 $50,559 1011% $28,437

Live Oak Community Resources $29,000 $5,265 18% $53,403

Mountain Community Resources $76,600 $38,475 50% $57,041

Nueva Vista Community Resources $9,000 $3,600 40% $8,441

Total Program Revenue $940,100 $740,406 79% $957,915

Fundraising Appeals & Campaigns 23/24 Goals 23/24 YTD 22/23 YTD
 23/24 $ 

change 

CB Annual Report $6,500 $2,930 $150 $2,780

CB Calendar $40,000 $8,720 n/a n/a

CB Fall Mailer $5,000 $13,717 n/a n/a

CB Farm to Fork Gala $60,000 $47,938 $59,358 ($11,420)

General Donations $258,100 $173,956 $108,867 $65,089

Giving Tuesday $22,100 $22,109 $21,611 $498

Major Gifts $5,000+ $220,200 $161,615 $93,000 $68,615

MCR Mountain Affair $25,000 $15,890 $20,378 ($4,488)

Monthly Donations $25,000 $23,824 $16,746 $7,078

MOW Client Contributions $8,000 $2,418 $575 $1,843

MOW Fall Mailer $150,000 $165,914 $150,600 $15,314

MOW Food from the Heart $34,000 $23,313 $1,500 $21,813

Outside Fundraisers $0 $31,159 $37,270 ($6,111)

Payroll Contributions $25,000 $20,704 $20,098 $606

Upcoming Activities $70,200 tbd tbd n/a

Disaster Relief Funds $0 $26,199 $303 $25,896

Pajaro Operating Funds $0 $5,170 n/a n/a

Total Campaign Revenue $949,100 $740,406 $530,456 $209,950

Fundraising Campaign Report
Through January 31, 2024

38



COMMUNITY BRIDGES
Program Budget Summary  

December 31, 2023   
Projections for Year Ending 6-30-2024   

A B C D E F G H I J K L
Annual   (E-D) (B+G)

6/30/23 23/24 Current Current As Yet Net Goal 25% Change % 14.53%
Unaudited Approved Projected Projected Unsecured 2023-2024 Cumulative Reserve from Change Gen'l &

PROGRAM NAME: Balance Budget Expenses Revenues Revenues Gain/Loss Gain/Loss % Prior Mo Adm Exp
WIC   (CB FY) 206,645          2,981,804         2,941,300 3,045,890 0 104,590           311,235          10.6% (1,886)          -0.1% 427,325         
Early Education Division 445,968          3,145,860         3,218,948 3,188,035 240,015 (30,913)            415,055          12.9% (1,415)          0.0% 449,936
Elderday (387,752)         2,717,625         2,532,150 2,127,980 360,000 (404,170)         (791,922)         -31.3% (13,335)        -0.5% 359,607
Meals on Wheels 1,578,929       2,837,314         2,946,350 2,839,131 417,396 (107,219)         1,471,710       51.7% 93,980          3.2% 398,072
Lift Line (57,965)           3,207,421         3,291,173 3,298,746 360,000 7,573               (50,392)           -1.7% 48,285          1.5% 382,249
La Manzana Commty Res 353,246          1,174,202         1,658,211 1,653,767 181,588 (4,444)              348,802          21.2% 40,128          2.4% 170,683
Mountain Commty Res 384,197          706,070             835,837 835,727 127,404 (110)                  384,087          46.5% (51,957)        -6.2% 88,485
Nueva Vista Commty Res 334,752          508,463             512,897 517,452 84,271 4,555               339,307          66.7% 4,692            0.9% 74,613
Live Oak Commty Res 200,863          540,525             590,672 590,672 119,677 -                    200,863          34.0% 37,388          6.3% 85,611
CACFP   (CB FY) 77,774             4,274,476         4,081,423 4,117,544 96,000 36,121             113,895          11.5% 5,220            0.1% 68,900
Administration 171,423          2,552,645         2,593,268         2,640,547 255,265 47,279             218,702          8.4% (13,957)        -0.5% 7,265
Philanthropy 487,444          392,400             429,035 422,015 284,412 (7,020)              480,424          112.0% 26,777          6.2% 62,522
TOTAL PROG OPERATIONS 3,795,524    25,038,805    25,631,264    25,277,506   2,526,028    (353,758)       3,441,766    16.23% 173,920     0.7% 2,575,268
LOCR-Capital Campaign 479,649          26,500 4,234 0 (22,267)            457,383          NA -                0
CBHQ FY 23/24 Activity -                      129,403             140,406 0 11,003             11,003             NA 943                0
501 Main Street 838,685          1,733,245         894,560 0 (838,685)         -                    NA -                15,279
Fixed Assets & Gen'l Agy 8,579,657       -                      1,780 19,274 0 17,494             8,597,151       NA 2,973            0

TOTAL AGENCY 13,693,515  25,038,805    27,522,192    26,335,980   2,526,028    (1,186,213)   12,507,303  16.23% 177,835     0.6% 2,590,547   

                  Fixed Asset purchases and Pass-Thru expenses exempt from Indirect; Revenues and Expenses include all pass-through
                 *364K of Prior Year Funds were in approved BOD budget for programs: 135K ELD, 16K LOCR, 213K MOW
                 *Below the line 501 Main expenditures will turn into capitalized fixed assets and will affect -Cash-Flow / +Net assets in terms of nuetral financial gain/loss

39



Program Budget Summary
December 31, 2023

PROGRAM NAME:

WIC Minimal change, increase in publicity media 5.5K 
Early Education Division +33K promotion/media, +6K class supplies, +3.5K ommunications, -43K personnel
Elderday Dec ADA 53, YTD ADA 53.5
Meals on Wheels +12K personnel, +20K Food, decrease in Lease hold Improvements, +73K AAA funding
Lift Line +50K SGR funding, +5.5K publicity/media, +16K vehicle maint., personnel shifted to MD,
La Manzana CR -40K personnel, -26K prog. Supplies, +118K assistance, +137K prior year disaster funding
MCR +33K personnel, +55K assistancce, +10K maint, +108K prior year disaster funding
Nueva Vista CR -7K personnel, -5K Contracted Services, -15K donations rev, +10K UCSC grant
Live Oak CR +6K personnel, -22K donations rev, +32K prior year disaster funding
CACFP Projected gain on unspent state reimbursement, currently a gain on FED DCH, +6K Dec (vacations)
Administration +20K Indirect, +30K IT, +8K legal, +2K misc, -7K personnel
Philanthropy Strong donation in Dec (80K), +30K projected FY donations, +15K publicity media

LOCR-Cap Campaign Actual YTD less proj FY 23/24 expenses, 12/31/2023 $483,882.50
La Manzana Property Actual Revenue/Expense through 12/31/2023
501 Main Street Amount to completion - proj reserve + rev + loan = proj expenses
FAs & Agy Unrestr. Actual YTD less projected FY 23/24 expenses, Endowment Balance 12/31/2023 $737,553
Total Agency Total Programs -353K, BOD aproved budget -364K

40


	Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/613973795
	Meeting ID: 613 973 795
	REGULAR SESSION DRAFT AGENDA
	ADP3359.tmp
	https://us02web.zoom.us/j/613973795
	Meeting ID: 613 973 795
	Present: Ray Cancino, Tyler Smith, Michele Miller, Mary McMillan, Sara Seigel, Silvia Morales, Nick C., Steph Ruhl, Doug Underhill, Lois Sones, Dana Wagner, Lisa Hindman Holbert, Erika Rodriguez, Anna Vaage, Aloke Mukherjee
	Minutes (after via Zoom Recording): Mary Mackenzie
	REGULAR SESSION DRAFT MINUTES

	Program Budget Summary 12.23_MT pg1.pdf
	Dec 23

	Program Budget Summary 12.23_MT pg2.pdf
	Dec 23




